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Application of NXLD Company
Dear Ms. Bayd:
Enclosed for filing on behalf of NXLD Company (“"NXLD") are an original and five (5)

copies of NXLD's Application Form for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications

Service within the State of Flonda. Also enclosed is a check in the amount of $250.00 to satisfy the
requisite filing fee,

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return it in the self-addressed,

postage-paid envelope provided. Should you have any questions concerming this filing, please do
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BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

NXLD Company

Request for Authority to Provide Docket No.
Interexchange Telecommunications
Service within the State of Florida

S e e e

APPLICATION FORM
for
AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SERVICE WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA



1. This is an application for (check one):

X

el

Original Authority (New company).

Approval of Transfer (To another certificated company).

Approval of Assignment of Existing Certificate (To a noncertificated company).
Approval for Transfer of Control (To another certificated compauy).

—
L

2. Select what type of business your company will be conducting (check all that apply):

( )}  Facilities Based Carrier - company owns and operates or plans lo own and
operate telecommunications switches and transmission facilities in Florida.

( )  Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide alternative
operator services for IXCs; or toll operator services to call aggregator locations;
or clearinghouse services to bill such calls.

( ) Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switches, but primarily
leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own customer base
for services used,

(X)  Switchless Rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilities, but may
have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk discounts from
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at a rate above its discount, but generally
below the rate end users would pay for unaggregated traffic.

() Multi-Locaticn Discount Aggregator - company contracts with unaffiliated
entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts under multi-location discount plans
from certain underlying carriers, then offers the resold service by enrolling

unaffiliated customers.

3. Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint venture, or sole proprietorship:
NXLD Company

4. Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.):

NXLD Company will do business under its own name and under its fictitious
name, Nextel Long Distance. (See Exhibit 1 for NXLD's fictitious name registration.)

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 471 and 25-24.473.
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National address (including street name and number, post office box, city, state, and
zip code):

1013 Centre Road
Wilmington, Delaware 198990591

Florida address (including street name and number, post office box, city, state, and zip
code):

Applicant does not have an office in the State of Florida.

Structure of organization:

( ) Individual (X) Corporation

( )  Foreign Corporation () Foreign Partnership
()  General Partnership () Limited Partnership
() Other,

If applicant is an individual or partnership, please give name, title, and address of sole
proprietor or pariners.

Not applicalle.

(a)  Provide proof of compliance with the foreign limited partnership statute
(Chapter 620.169 FS), if applicable.

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the partners have previously been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony
or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending
proceedings.

(2)  officer, director, partner, or stockholder in any other Florida certificated
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. 1f
no longer associaled with company, give reason why not.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24 473,
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9. If incorporated, please give:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the applicant has authority to
operate in Florida.

See Exhibit 1.
Corporation charter number: F98000000558
Name and address of the company’s Florida registered agent.

Corporation Service Company
1201 Hays Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Provide proof of compliance with the fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09
FS), if applicable.

See Exhibit 1.
Fictitious name registration number: G98105900001

Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders
have previously been:

(1)  adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony
or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending
proceedings.

No.

(2) officer, director, partner, or stockholder in any other Florida certificated
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If
no longer associated with company, give reason why not.

Danlel F. Akerson, Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer of NXLD,
was previously President and Chiefl Operation Officer of MCI, a

certificated facilities-based interexchange service provider in Florida.
Mr. Akerson left his position with MCI to pursue new opportunities.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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10.  Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in regard to (please give name, title,
address, and telephone number):

(a)  Application:

Nancy Killien Spooner, Esq.
Marcy Greene, Esq.

Swidler & Berlin, Chartered
3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007
Telephone: (202) 424-7500
Facsimile: (202) 424-7645

(b)  Official Point of Contact for the ongoing operations of the company:

Laura L. Holloway
General Attorney

NXLD Company

1450 G Street, N.W.
Suite 425

Washington, D.C. 20005
Telephone: (202) 296-8111
Facsimile: (202) 347-3834

(c) Tariff:

Nancy Killien Spooner, Esq.
Marcy Greene, Esq.

Swidler & Berlin, Chartered
3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007
Telephone: (202) 424-7500
Facsimile: (202) 424-7645

(dy  Complaints/Inquiries from customers:

Customers with billing questions or complaints may reach NXLD at its toll-
free number, (800) 639-6111. Through this 800 number, NXLD's customers
can reach the Company’s Customer Care Center during normal business
hours, seven days a weck for assistance with all products or billing inquiries,
changes or additions to their accounts, trouble reports, or service complaints.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 471 and 25-24 473,
-5.




11.  List the states in which the applicant:
(a) Has operated as an interexchange carrier.

Applicant is in the process of seeking authority to provide resold intrastate
interexchange telecommunications services throughout the United States.
NXLD has begun operations pursuant to authorization in Colorado,
Georgia, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, and Rhode Island.

(b)  Has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange carrier.

Applicant is in the process of seeking authority to provide resold intrastate
interexchange telecommunications services throughout the United States,

{c) Is certificated to operate as an interexchange carrier.

Applicant is authorized to provide resold intrastate, interexchange
telecommunications services, by virtue of certification, registration or tariff
requirements, or on an unregulated basis, in 13 states, including: Colorado,
Georgia, lowa, Massachusetts, Michigan, Montana, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, Rhode Island, Texas, Utah, Virginia, and Wisconsin.

(d) Has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange carrier and the
circumstances involved.

None.

(e) Has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications
statutes and the circumstances involved.

None.

(f Has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier,
local exchange company, or other telecommunications entity and the
circumstances involved.

None.

12.  What services will the applicant offer to other certificated telephone companies:

( )  Facilities () Operators
( ) Billing and Collection () Sales
() Maintenance () Other _n/a

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24 .473.
2 o




13.

14.

15,

16,

17.

18.

Do you have a marketing program?
Yes.
Will your marketing program:

(X) Pay commissions?

( )  Offer sales franchises?

{( )  Offer multi-level sales incentives?
()  Offer other sales incentives?

Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (to whom, what amount, type of
franchise, etc.). NXLD will pay commissions directly to individuals employed by
NXLD to market its services. Commissions are paid for each account or for each
line sold. Commissions range from $5 to $20 per line depending on the particular

applicable incentive program.

Who will receive the bills for your services (check all that apply)?

(X) Residential Customers (X) Business Customers

() PATS Providers () PATS Station End-Users
() Hotels and Motels () Hotel and Motel Guests
()  Universities () Univ. Dormitory Residents
() Other,

Please provide the following (if applicable):

(a) Wil the name of your company appear on the bill for your services and, if not,
who will the billed party contact to ask questions about the bill (provide name
and phone number) and how is this information provided?

Yes, NXLD’s name will appear on bills sent to customers.

(h) Name and address of the firm who will bill for your services.
NXLD will perform its own billing operations.

Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that the applicant has the
following capabilities to provide interexchange telecommunications service in Florida.

A. Financial capability.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 471 and 25-24 473,
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19.

Regarding the showing of financial capability, the following applies:

The application should contain the applicant’s financial statements, including:
1. the balance sheet

& income statement

3. statement of retained earnings for the most recent 3 years.

If available, the financial statements should be audited financial statements.

If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be so stated.
The unaudited financial statements should then be signed by the applicant’s

chief executive officer and chief financial officer. The signatures should affirm

NXLD does not have any audited financial statements available at this time,

NXLD is financially qualified to provide interexchange telecommunications
services, as demonstrated by the Securities and Exchange Commission Form
10-K for 1996 for Nextel Communications, Inc., NXLD's ultimate parent,
attached hereto as Exhibit 2.

Managerial capability.
See Exhibit 3.
Technical capability.
See Exhibit 3.

Please submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin operation.
Use the format required by Commission Rule 25-24 485 (example enclosed).

NXLD's proposed tarilT is appended hereto as Exhibit 4.

The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services (check all that

MTS with distance sensitive per minule rates

) Method of access is FGA
)

(
( Method of access is FGB

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 471 and 25-24 473,
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()

(X)

() Method of access is FGD
{ ) Method of access is 800

MTS with route specific rates per minute

)  Method of access is FGA

) Method of access is FGB

) Method of access is FGD

) Method of access is 800

MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (i.e., not distance sensitive)
() Method of access is FGA

( )  Mecthod of access is FGB

(X) Method of access is FGD

() Metho( of access is 800

MTS for pay telephone service providers

Block-of-time calling plan (Reach Out Florida, Ring America, etc.)
800 Service (toll free)

WATS-type Service (bulk or volume discount)

() Method of access is via dedicated facilities
() Method of access is via switched facilities

Private Line Services (channel services) (i.e., 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.)

Travel Service

i) Method of access is 950

{ )  Method of access is 800 and 888

900 Service

Operator Services

{ }  Available to presubscribed customers

( )  Available to non-presubscribed customers (i.e., to patrons of hotels,

students in universities, patients in hospitals)
( )  Available to inmates

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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Services included are:

Station assistance
Person-to-Person assistance
Directory assistance
Operator verify and interrupt
Conference calling

S S
T o T o

21. What does the end-user dial for each of the interexchange carrier services that were
checked in services included (above)?

Not Applicable.
22, Other:

Applicant hereby requests a waiver to maintain its records outside the State of
Florida.

129140 0

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all telephone comnanies
must pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of 135 of ong percent of its gross
operating revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating
revenue of a company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required.

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: 1 understand that all telephone companies must pay a
gross receipts tax of two and one-half percent on all intra and interstate business.

SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and
intersiate revenucs.

APPLICATION FEE: A non-refundable application fee of $250.00 must be
submitted with the application.

RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: I acknowledge receipt and
understanding of the Florida Public Service Commission's Rules and Orders relating to
my provision of interexchange telephone service in Florida. | also understand that it is
my responsibility to comply with all current and future Commission requirements
regarding interexchange telephone service.

ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below, I, the undersigned owner
or officer of the named utility in the application, attest to the accuracy of the
information contained in this application and associated attachments. | have read the
foregoing and declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is a
true and correct statement.

Further, 1 am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes,
"Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a
public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor
of the second degree, punishable as provided in 5. 775.082 and s. 775-083."

vy ormcia, NP Yfaafrt

Thomas D. Hickey Date '
Assistant Secretary
NXLD Company
(703) 394-3000
Telephone

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos, 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.




APPENDIX A
APPENDIX B
APPENDIX C
APPENDIX D

EXHIBIT 1
EXHIBIT 2
EXHIBIT 3
EXHIBIT 4

APPENDICES

CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS
INTRASTATE NETWORK

FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES

EXHIBITS

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS
PROPOSED TARIFF




CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT
Not applicable. NXLD Company is applying for original authority.

I, (TYPE NAME)

(TITLE) Lof (NAME OF COMPANY)

. and current holder of certificate

number . have reviewed this application and join in the petitioner's

request for a transfer of the above-mentioned certificaie.

Signature Date

Title Telephone Number

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos, 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

Not applicable. NXLD Company will not collect deposits or advance payments at this
time.

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer’s
deposits and advance payments may be responded to in one of the following ways (applicant,
please check one):

( ) The applicant will not cellect deposits nor will it collect payments for service
more than one month in advance.

( ) The applicant will file with the Commission and maintain a surety bond in an
amount equal to the current balance of deposits and advance payments in excess
of one month. (Bond must accompany application.)

Date

Telephone Number

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
-13-



INTRASTATE NETWORK

As a switchless rebiller, NXLD will not own facilities or equipment in the State of
Florida.
POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or leased.
Not applicable, See above.
1) 2)
3) 4)
SWITCHES: Addresses where located, by type of switch, and indicate if owned or
leased.
Not applicable. See above.
1) 2)
3) 4)
TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: POP-10-POP facilitics by type of facilities
(microwave, fiber, copper, satellite, etc.) and indicate if owned or leased.
Not applicable. See above.
POP-t0-POP IYPE OWNERSHIP
1)

2)

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24,473.
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INTRASTATE NETWORK (continued)

4. ORIGINATING SERVICE: Please provide the list of exchanges where you are
proposing to provide originating service within thirty (30) days after the effective date
of the certificate (Appendix D).

NXLD seeks authority to originate interexchange telecommunications
service throughout the State of Florida.

5. TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please explain how the applicant will comply with the
EAEA requirements contained in Commission Rule 25-24.471(4)(a) (copy enclosed).

NXLD will provide interexchange service only on r resale basis. The
certificated carrier from which NXLD purchases services for resale will be
responsible for complying with Commission Rule 25-24.471(4)(a).
6. CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES: Applicant has ( ) or has not (X)
previously provided intrastate telecommunications in Florida. If the answer is has,
fully describe the following:

a) What services have been provided and when did these services begin?

b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued?

UTILITY OFFICIAL: ol vpulas

Thomas D. Hickey ' Date

Assistant Secretary

NXLD Company
(203)394-3000
Telephone

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24. 471 and 25-24.473.
- 15 -




FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES

Describe the service area in which you hold yourself out to provide service by
telephone company exchange. If all services listed in your tariff are not offered at all

locations, so indicate.

In an effort to assist you, attached is a list of major exchanges in Florida showing the
small exchanges with which each has extended area service (EAS).

Extended Service
_ﬁm Wiﬂl

These Exchanges

PENSACOLA:

PANAMA CITY:

TALLAHASSEE:

JACKSONVILLE:

GAINESVILLE:

OCALA:

DAYTONA BEACH:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)

Cantonment, Gulf Breeze
Pace, Milton Holley-Navarre.

Lynn Haven, Panama City Beach,
Youngstown-Fountain and Tyndall
AFB.

Crawfordville, Havana, Monticello,
Panacea, Sopchoppy and St. Marks.

Baldwin, Ft. George, Jacksonville
Beach, Callahan, Maxville,
Middleburg, Orange Park, Ponte Vedra
and Julington.

Alachua, Archer, Brooker, Hawthorne,
High Springs, Melrose, Micanopy,
Newberry and Waldo,

Belleview, Citra, Dunnellon, Forest
Lady Lake (B21), McIntosh, Gxlawaha,

Orange Springs, Salt Springs and Silver
Springs Shores.

New Smyrna Beach.

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES (continued)

TAMPA:

CLEARWATER:

ST. PETERSBURG:

LAKELAND:

ORLANDO:

WINTER PARK:

TITUSVILLE:

COCOA:

MELBOURNE:

SARASOTA:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)

Central None

East Plant City
North Zephyrhills
South Palmetto
West Clearwater

St. Petersburg, Tampa-West and
Tarpon Springs.

Clearwater,

Bartow, Mulberry, Plamt City, Polk
City and Winter Haven.

Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena
Vista, Oviedo, Windermere, Winter
Garden, Winter Park, Montverde,
Reedy Creek and Oviedo-Winter

Springs.

Aopoka, East Orange, Lake Buena
Vista, Orlando, Oviedo, Sanford,
Windermere, Winter Gazden,
Oviedo-Winter Springs Reedy Creek,
Geneva and Montverde.

Cocoa and Cocoa Beach.

Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie, Melbourne
and Titusville.

Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie and
Sebastian.

Brodenton, Myakka and Venice.

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES (continued)

FT. MYERS: Cape Coral, Ft. Myers Beach, North
Cape Coral, North Ft. Myers, Pine
Island, Lehigh Acres and
Sanibel-Captiva Islands

NAPLES: Marco Island and North Naples.
WEST PALM BEACH: Boyston Beach and Jupiter.
POMPANO BEACH: Boca Raton, Coral Springs, Deerfield
Beach and Ft. Lauderdale
FT. LAUDERDALE: Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach,
Hollywood and Pompano Beach.
HOLLYWOOD: Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade.
NORTH DADE: Hollywood, Miami and Perrine.
MIAMI: Homestead, North Dade and Perrine.

NXLD seeks authority to originate interexchange telecommunications services
throughout the State of Florida at the rates identified in its proposed tarifT attached

hereto as Exhibit 4.
UTILITY OFFICIAL; M - 4fuls)
Thomas D. Hickey &~ Date
Assistant Secretary
NXLD Company
(703) 394-3000
Telephone

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24 473,
- 18 -




EXHIBIT 1

Certificate of Authority to Transact Business
Fictitious Name Registration



S
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Sandra B. Mortham
Secretary of State

January 30, 1998

CSC

Qualification documents for NXLD COMPANY were filed on January 30, 1998
and assigned document number FO8000000558. Please refer to this number
whenever corresponding with this office.

Your corporation is now qualified and authorized to transact business in Florida
as of the file date.

A corporation annual report will be due this office between January 1 and May 1
of the year following the calendar year of the file date. A Federal Employer
Identification (FEI) number will be required before this report can be filed. If you
do not already have an FEI number, please apply NOW with the Intemal
Revenue by calling 1-800-828-3676 and requesting form S5-4.

Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the responsibility of the
corporation to notify this office.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone (850)
487-6091, the Foreign Qualificat ax Lien Section.

Michael Mig;s _

Document Specialist

Division of Corporations Letter Number: 798A00005419
Account number: 072100000032 Account charged: 70.00

Iivision of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 6071503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS
SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN CORPORATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE

STATE OF FLORIDA:

1 NXLD Com any

(Name of corporation. must inciulle the/word * INCORPORATED", "COMPANY", * CORPORATION® of words of
apbreviations of like import in llnmu will clearty indicale thal it is a corporation inslead of a natural person
or partnership if not 80 contained in the name at presenl.

2. Nela wege 3_ SR~ A073F¥53
(State or country under tha law of which it is incorporaled) {FEl number, il applicabia)
— I
4. hﬁﬁq&gfa é [99F s ﬁﬁ{#mé.
(Date of Incorporalion (Duration: Aear corp. will cease to exisl or " perpetual’)

: Evftl-‘fl-d' fo Ceommence A’rff 1198
(Date first transacted business in Flonda. (5ee sections 607.1501, 607 1502, and 817.155, F.5)

2 [613 Cepntee Kriad_

]
L

é/zémmwén \1!4'&.6—-_4.2_% L ¥ Fes™ __.__.aﬂ.m Z8

-/ iy (Currenl mailing address} = 3

=M
8. ) : @ 3Em
ecle comm o Ja=
f rpor, ma slale or Couniry arn i [] [] - '«1an

9. Name and street address of Florida registered agent: (P.0. Box or Mail Drop Box
acceplable)

59§l ]
SHUlIW bud
3lvis 4

Name: Corporation Service Company

Oftice Address: 1201 Hays Street

Tallahassee , Florida, 32301

(£ip Code)

10. Registered agent's acceptance:

Having been named as registered agent and to accep! service of process for the above stated
corporation at the place designated in this application, | hereby accept the appointment as
registered agent and agree 1o act in this capacity. | further agree to comply with the provisions
of all statutes relative to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and | am familiar
with and accept the obligations of my position as registered agent.

By: : = e
(Fegisiered agent's signature)

11. Altached is a certilicate of existence duly authenticated, not more than 90 days prior to
dalivery of this application 1o the Department ol State, by the Secretary of State or other
ofticial having custody of corporate records in the jurisdiction under the law of which it is
incorporated.



Clsiciis See attached officers/directors rider

Address:

Vice Chairman:

Address:
Director:
Address:
Director:
Address:
=
B =n
- 29
B. OFFICERS (Street address only- P.O. Box NOT acceptable) = =4
et
President: See attached officers/directors rider = }E
\ddress: = j"?:n
= &g
wn x
Vice President: A
Address:
Secretary:
Address:
Treasurer:
Address:

NOTE: If nccessary, you may attach an addendum to the application listing additional officers
and/or directors.

13, %ﬁr
(Signature of Chai » Vice Chairman, or any officer listed in number 12 of the applicanon )

14, RIED R. ZULAGER  SECRETARY

(Typed or printed name and capacity of person signing application)




il i

Gary Begeman

D F. Akerson

Tim Donahue

Morgan O Brien

Steven Shindler

A Long

Edward Davis

Thomas Hickey

Michael Carper

Ried Zulager

William Arendt

I-.\- U & % Ive Pleandeng

DIRECTOR

Chief Executive Officer
President

Vice Chair

Vice President & CFO
Treasurer
Assistant Treasurer
Assistant Secretary
Assistant Secretary
Secretary

Vice President & Controller

2 el ﬂ.

Wilmington, DE 19805

1013 Centre Road
Wilmingron, DE 19803

1013 Centre Road
Wilmington, DE 19805

1013 Centre Road
Wilmington, DE 19803

1013 Centre Road
Wilmington, DE 19085

1013 Centre Road
Wilmington, DE 19805

1013 Centre Road
Wilmington, DE 19805

1013 Centre Road
Wilmington, DE 19805

1013 Centre Road
Wilmington, DE 19805

1013 Centre Road
Wilmington, DE 19805

1013 Centre Road
Wilmington, DE 19805

1013 Centre Road
Wilmington, DE 19805

gg IRy OENT 86
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St
FLORIDA DEPWNT OF STATE
&url.n-} of State
April 15, 1988

NEXTEL LONG DISTANCE
1201 HAYS STREET
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301-2607

Subject: NEXTEL LONG DISTANCE
REGISTRATION NUMBER: G96105900001
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS. INC.
PART 1

ltem |. Business

Introduction

On July 28, 1995, NEXTEL Communications. Inc.. 8 corporation organized under the laws of the State
of Delaware 1n 1987 ("Old Nextel”), was merged with ESMR, Inc. ("ESMR"). until then a wholly owned
subsidan of Motorola. Inc. (“Motorola™). ESMR was the surviving corporation in the merger (the
“Motorola Transaction”) and succeeded 1o Old Nexuel's assets and liabilities. ESMR changed nis name 1o
Nentel Communications, Inc. (“Nextel” or the “Company”). effecive upon the consummanon of the
Motarola Transaction. References herein 10 Nexiel or the Company for penods pnior to July 28. 1995 refer 10
Oid Nexiel as the predecessor to the business and operations of Nextel. Uniess the context requires otherwise.
references 10 the Company or to Nextel are intended 1o include Nextel Commumecauons, Inc and 113
consolidated subsidianes.

Informauion contained herein gives effect 1o the acquisition of approximately 1.220.000 shares of the
Company’s Class A Common Stock, par value $.001 per share (the “Class A Common Stock” ). by Digial
Radio L L.C. (the “McCaw Investor”) on April 5, 1995, an additional acquisition of 8,161.265 shares of the
Company's Class A Convertible Redeemable Preferred Stock, par value $.01 per share (the “Class A
Preferred Stock™) and 82 shares of the Company’s Class B Convertible Preferred Stock. par value $.01 per
share (the “Class B Preferred Stock™) by the McCaw Investor and the consummation of related transactions
on Juls 28. 1995 (the “McCaw Transaction™), the merger of OneComm Corporation (“OneComm”) with
and into Nextel on July 28, 1995 (the “OneComm Transaction™). the consummation of the Motorols
Transacuion on July 28, 1995, the merger of a subsidiary of Nextel with Amencan Mobile Systems
Incorporated (“AMS") on July 31, 1995 (the “AMS Transaction™), and the merger of Dial Page. Inc. (" Dial
Page”) with and into Nextel on January 30, 1996 (the “Dial Page Transaction™).

General

Nexiel's business consists principally of providing a wide array of digital and analog wireless communica.
tons services 10 1ts customers in the United States, in each case utilizing frequencies licensed 10 1ts
subsidianes by the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC"). Nextel provides a differenuaied package
of iniegrated digital wircless communications services under the Neatel brand name to customers of the
vanous neiworks constructed and operated by Nextel's submdianes in and around major metropolitan
population ceniers throughout the country. Collectively, the Company's operations constitute one of the
largest integrated wireless communications networks utilizing a magle digital transmussion technology
currently offenng commercial service in the United States. Through its diptal and analog wireless communi-
cauons networks, Nextel is the leading provider of specialized mobile radio (“SMR™) wireless communica-
uons services in mearly all 48 siates in the continental United States and in Hawaii. Nextel has significant
SMR spectrum holdings in and around vintually every major business and population center in the country,
including all of the 10p 50 metropolitan market areas in the United States.

Nextel's operaung revenues primarily anse (rom its digital and analog wireless communicauons
businesses in the United States, panticularly the mobile telephone service and two-way radio service and. 1o a
lesser extent. from sales and maintenance of related equipment. Nexiel's business plans and efforts are 10 a
large extent directed toward replacing the remaining traditional analog SMR sysiems that it currently operates
with advanced mobile communications sysiems employing digital technology with a multi-site configuration
permitting (requency reuse (“Digital Mobile networks™). A customer using Nextel's Digital Mobile network
currently is able to access mobile telephone services, two-way dispaich. paging and alphanumeric shon-
messaging service, and in the future is expecied 10 be able 1o access data transmission. The Company is
implementing its Digital Mobile networks utilizing digial technology developed by Motorola (such technol-
ogy 1 referred to as the “integrated Digital Enhanced Network™ or “iDEN™). As of December 31, 1996,
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Nextel's Digital Mobile networks were operating in major metropolitan market areas throughout the United
States that collectvely accounted for approxumately $0% of the total United States population

Prior 1o the second quanter of 1996, the Company implemented its Digital Mobile networks 1n 113 market
arcas using Motorola's first generation iDEN technology. Dunng that time frame. the Company encountered
certain technology and sysiem performance issues relating primarily to the voice transmussion quality of the
mobile telephone service. In response to these issues, the Company and Motorola took action on several fronis
to address system performance issues in peneral, and voice transmission quality concerns in paruicular S-u.
“Nextel's Digital Mobile Networks — Expericnce with First Generation iDEN Systems Implementanon
Additionally. the Company, together with Motorola. in 1995 began pursuing s program direcied toward the
development and deployment of modifications to the firsi generation iDEN technology platform. which
modifications were targeted specifically at improving the voice transmission quality of the mobile 1elephone
serice. The Company commenced the full-scale commercial launch of its first Digital Mobile networks
incorporating the modified iDEN technology (referred 1o herein as “Reconfigured iDEN") in the Chicago
metropolitan market area late in the third quarter of 1996, Subsequently, Nextel commenced full-scale
commercial launches of the Reconfigured iDEN Digital Mobile networks in the Auanta. Boston. Denver,
Detroit and Las Vegas metropolitan market areas and in the Northern California market area. in each case

accompanied by an aggressive, regionally focused marketing campaign.

Recently, Nextel announced the introduction of its national digital network and indicated that it wall not
charge roaming fees for its customers traveling anywhere on the national digital network. Nextel's national
digital network. which covers major metropolitan areas representing approximately $0% of the United States
population. will enable Nextel's mobile telephone cusiomers 10 "'roam" throughout the markets covered by the
network at the same airtime rate charged in their home markets. The Nextel national digital network provides
the same mobile telephone functionality and related features offered to customers in their home markets and _
eliminates the complex dialing procedures, access fees and higher per-minute airtime rates ofien encountered
by “reaming” customers of cellular providers. Additionally, the Company recently aanounced 2 new billing
policy. pursuant to which Nextel will bill its mobile telephone service customers based on the actual number
of seconds of airtime used after the first minute, in contrast to the cellular industry practice of rounding all
calls up 1o the next minuts, ‘. T

Over the three yearns ended December 31, 1996, the number of subscriber units in service on Nexiel's
Digital Mobile network has increased substantially, reflecting acquisitions, the commencement of Digital
Mobile network service in certain markets and increased sales in markets in which Digital Mobile network
services are provided. As a result, the number of subscriber units in service oa Nextel's Dipatal Mobile network
increased from 13.500 at December 31, 1994, 10 85.000 at December 31, 1995 and to 300,300 at December 31,
1996. Sce also “Nextel's Existing Analog SMR Operations.” Nextel's business and marketing strategy for its
Dignial Mobile networks condnues to be based oa, and reflect, a principal focus on multi-service business users
in its markets with Digital Mobile networks.

Dunng 1996 and into early 1997, Nextel also significantly expanded its operations and investments
involving wireless communications service providers outside the United States, which are conducted under or
are coordinated by or through McCaw International, Lid. (“McCaw International”), an indirect, wholly
owned subsidiary of Nextel. With the exception of the equiry interests held by Nextel and by McCaw
International in Clearnet Communications. Inc. (“Clearnet”). a major provider of analog and digital SMR
wircless communications services throughout Canada, and the holder of one of the two nationwide pert==ul
communications services (“PCS"™) licenses awarded in Cansda, McCaw International's subsidianes or other
entiies in which McCaw International holds equity or equivalent interests own and operate wireless
communications systems in Latin America and Asia. McCaw Intenational’s operaling companies currently
provide a variety of analog or digital wireless communications services (including analog SMR dispatch and
interconnect. paging and alphanumeric shor-messaging and digital mobile telephone services) in cenain
major metropolitan areas in Argentina, Brazil, Mexico, the Philippines and Shanghai, China.

Nextel's principal executive and administrative facility is located a1 1505 Farm Credit Drive, McLean,
Virginia 22102, and its telephone number at that location is (703) 394-3000.
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Business Strategy

Nextel's principal business objective is to become a leading provider of wireless communications services
in major markets throughout the United States and 10 become a major parucipant in the global wireless
communications business by making selective intemational invesiments 1 wireless communications semces
companics in emerging markets with strong long-term economic growth prospects. To accomplish its objective
in the United States, the Company intends 1o capitalize upon the opportunity made possible by the
February 13, 1991 unanimous FCC decision approving the Company's proposal 10 create Digital Mobile
networks within its six then-existing markews. The Company's initial strategy was 1o consolidate the
fragmented SMR industry in the largest markets in the United States through the acquisition of SMR systems
that had achieved minimum FCC loading requirements 0 as to permit aggregation of (requencies in a single
market. Se¢ “'— Regulation.” The Company has also acquired spectrum through mergers and acquisitions as
well as by obtaining licenses from the FCC. More recently, the Company's efions have [ocused on the
development and deployment of Digital Mobile networks to replace its traditional analog SMR networks
Customers of the Company's Digital Mobile nerworks currently are abie 10 access mobile telephone. 1wo-war
dispatch, paging and alphanumenc shor-messaging services using a single, mulu-function subscnber unit. In
the future. the Digital Mobile network service offerings also are expecied to include data transmission
capabilities.

The Company currently is considering adopting and implementing a newly developed revised business
plan (the “Revised Business Plan™), which would involve @ more acceleratsd and extensive deployment
during 1997 and 1998 of the Reconfigured iDEN technology platform throughout the Company’s existing and
contemplated Digital Mobile networks (including primary connecting routes berween affected markets) in the
United States. The Company anticipates that deployment of Digital Mobile networks utihizing the Recon-
figured iDEN technology plaform will enable it to provide potential customers in its markets with an
integrated package of wircless communications services competitive with the service packages being offered
currently or expected to be offered by other providers of wireless communications services in those markets.
The Revised Business Plan does not contemplate a significant increase in the population coverage to be
achieved by the Digital Mobile networks in operation at the end of 1998, as compared to the population
coverage targeis reflected in its current business plan (the “Existing Business Plan™). However, there arc
significant areas of difference between the Existing Business Plan and the Revised Business Plan in 1erms of
the geographical coverage objectives, the perceived customer demands for and utilization of the relevant
wircless services and the positioning of the Company's products and services relative to those of competing
wireless communications service providers. The Company believes that the implementation of its Revised
Business Plan will better position Nextel both to achieve its strategic objectives and to prepare for emerging
competition in the wireless communications indusiry, especially from certain current operators that. on their
eusting cellular frequencies or on other frequencies acquired by such operators or their affiliates in the
recently concluded PCS spectrum auctions, are in the process of comverting thetr wireless communicanons
systems 1o digital technology formats and are moving to provide “nationwide coverage” on the resuluing
systems The Company believes that a significant strategic advantage may exist in being “first to marker.”
pariicularly in companson to tbe new “entreprencur block™ PCS licensees and other exisung or potential
regional wireless communications service providers, which may encounter significant financial and other
challenges in replicating or overtaking the Company's industry position once the Company successfully
concludes its nationwide Digital Mobile network build-out plan and develops a sufficient customer base in its
markets. See “— Revised Business Plan.”

Although the Company already has taken a number of significant steps in anucipation of implementng
the Revised Business Plan. and further actions currently are underway to reach that objective. several of the
actions that must be taken to enable the Company to implement the Revised Business Plan are dependent on
cernain actions by or responses from third parties. which as yet have not been secured. See “— Revised
Business Plan” and "Risk Factors — Nextel to Require Additional Financing” and "“— Forward-Looking
Statements.”
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Stockhoiders and Board of Directors of
Nextel Communications, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Nextel Communicanons. Inc and
subsidianes (the “Company™) as of December 31. 1995 and 1996. and the relaied consolidated statements of
operations. changes in stockholders’ equity. and cash flows for the nine months ended December 31, 1994, and
the vears ended December 31. 1995 and 1996. Our audits also included the financial statement schedules
listed in the Index at ltem 14(a)(2). These financial statements and financial statement schedules are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is 10 express an opinion on these hnancia
statements and financial statement schedules based on our audits.

We conducted our audils in accordance with generallv accepted auditing standards Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fnancial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining. on a test banis. evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessng the
accounting pninciples used and significant esumates made by management. as well as evaluaung the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable bass for our opinion

In our opinion. such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all matenal respects. the financial
position of Nextel Communications, Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 1995 and 1996, and the resulis of
their operations and their cash flows for the nine months ended December 11, 1994 and the vears ended
December 31, 1995 and 1996, in conformity with generally accepted accounting pnnciples. Alse. in our
opinion. such financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. prisent fairly. in all material respects. the information set forth theren

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
MeLean, Virpinia

March 20, 1997, except for Note 13, as to
which the date is March 27, 1997
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS., INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31, 1995 and 199
{dollars in thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents. . .. 3
Marketable secumties . .. ... ... ... cccieiiiieriiiciiiies .
Accounts and notes receivable, net ... .......
R:dmandmm. Py = e
Other

Total current assets .

Properry, plnuuqulp-m.u: _________

Intangible assets, net .

R T NI A

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accountspayable .. ......... ... ... ... ...
Accrued expenses and other .
Curremt portion nl’ lou; term dnbl

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 6, 9 and 12)
Stockholders' equiry

Preferred stock. Class A convertible redeemabile, 8.163.26% shares issued and

outstanding .
Preferred stock. C Im B eunvlﬂ:lhl: II lhl.m mud ud ouuuadml
Common stock. Class A. 175,749,359 and 211.374.665 shares issued

Common stock. Class B, non-voung convertible, 17.830.000 shares I.'I-Il.lld-

and outstanding. .
Paid-in capital . .
Accumulated dcﬁm Wy
Treasury shares. at :m lllﬁﬂnd Iﬂl 561 lhl.ru
Unrealized gain on invesiments

Nul:srtmuhhlmmuukhldu-;...':::...

Deferred compensation. net. .. .. ................
Total stockholders’ equity

[Rass 1%

§ MO8 5§ 13968
6h.44) 5012
41.451 90,192
o220 45,168
3272 28844
04661 30%.097

1.192.204 1.803.739
15496202 4.076.300
300.769 183,303

$5.547.246 5 6472409

[~ = — = S = -

$ 233269 § 225309
130.46) 148.911

1.2M 1.524
365,009 375,744
£49.2711 08516

1.687.829 2.783.041

2.602.115 1,664,301

300.000 100,000
176 211

18 18
3.197.528 1671908
(579.231)  (1.135.251)

(768) (31.400)
32.0%4 14,992

(1.018) (1.100)

(1.618) (12.241)

2945.14] 2B08.138

$5.847.296 § 6472439

B e B e

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these consolidated financial statements.
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For the Nine Months Ended December 31. 1994, and the
Years Ended December 31, 1995 and 1996

(dollars in thousands, except per thare amounts)

Revenues
Radio service revenue . . T
Analog equipment sales md mainienance

Operating expenses
Cosl of radio service revenue . ..........
Cownt of analog equipment sales and mnumu
Selling. general and admunistrative . .. .. araay
Expenses related to corporate reorganization

Depreciation and amOMZALON . . . ... .cvviieeiaiian s

Operatimg Jos8 ... .........oovrvmrnrirnenaicrancans

Other income (expense)
Interestl CXPERSE . .. ... ccvvriiennisrannirins
Imerestincome . .........c.cneninnannn
Other. .

Loss before income tax benefit . .
Income tax benefit. . ... ...

el loss :
et loss per common share . .
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding

eag (L 1o
5 $0.155 § 13575y 0§ T
24.702 1L 940 LI
T4 857 171.701 129
31195 123,49 ot .
18.211 . b 26314
§5.0M 191.321 130,246

- 17.372 -
94,147 236.178 400,811
230.630 $98.589 97TE S04
{155.770) (426.886) (645 866)
169.491) (115034 [ 327,494
18.037 25,528 2.013
11 (15.372) {10.8Be8)
(41.421) {104,881 ) (217 344)
(197.194) (531.767) (A63.212)
T1.34% 200.602 307192
$ (125849) 5 (331.165) § (556.020)
TR H—
S i1.291 § (231 8 12500
= B T————— - —w
100.6)9.000 (143283000 222770000
e — e = —— ————

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these consolidated financial statements
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Nine Months Ended December 31, 1994 and the
Years Ended December 31, 1995 and 199¢

(dollars in thousands)
LT 1 | 9%
Cash flows [rom operating sctivities:
Pl TR o i s s s e e R e R . S0(125.849) $(3)1.16%) $1556.020)
Adjustments to reconcile Ml lou 0 net cash used in operating
ACTIVITIES—
Amortization of debt ISIUBNCE COSIS .. .. ... oot 2490 1739 e B
Depreciation and amortization .........ccoviiiiiiiiiinie e 94.147 236.178 400,831
Deferred INCOME LAKES . .. . ove s ieeuansonnnnanss i (71,730) (2001.427) (308.162)
Accretion of senior redeemable notes. net of capitalization . .. 60.175 90.691 18293
M o i e e e R o i e S e s o aaoe T s (407} 18,339 593
Change in current assets and liabiliues, net of effects from
acquisitions:
Accounts and notes receivable ........ ... ... ..oo0lens (2971) (20484}  ()7.40))
Radios and BCCEIBONIEE . - . o0 ovvvrnrenriiinceenssrnaons (6,448) (LIT9)  (19919)
Other CUMTERT BESELS . . ..ot n e rennss 109 (18.936) 4.53%
Accounts payable. accrued u;mu andother. . ........... 41429 B6 48] 94,601
Net cash used in operating activities ................. (B.O5S) (137.761) (227.516)
Cash flows from investing activitiex:
Pavments for acquisitions. net of cash acquired ................ (B1.457)  (75917) 56,736
Other investments and advances to affiliates . . ................. (63.576)  (S51.605)  (18.380)
Pavments for acquisitions of FCC licenses ........... ...... e (1.780) (10,000) (19.031)
Capital expenditures (Notg 1) .o.ooiiiiiniiiinnniiiiine (340.715) (270.843) (4M4.841)
Maturities of marketable securities. . ... ....... ... o000 252.586 112.095 64,438
Other .. R e L PR T (10.88)) 9,162 34,636
Net cash used in investing activities .............. (245.828) (287.208) ()3e.242)
Cash flows from financing sctivities:
Borrowngs under credit agreements - - 581.408
Borrowings (repayments) on r:rnlvuu line m’ r.-mdu nﬂ . — 154,134 (296.704)
Other (repavments) borrowings. net ......... ; s (.623) 16,157) 1.009
Debt 155UaNCE COME ... .ovvevnninnns A S - — 137.676)
Common stock issued ... iiieiiice i saiirinaiaaaiees T4.685 16,112 108.087
Preferred stock msued . ....... PR e — 300.000 —_
Treasury stock issued .. ............ NS o ; —_ e 6.549
MNotes receivable from stockholders ... ... ... . i 14 227 —
Net cash provided by financing activities. .. . . Lo 72.076 464,116 152.67)
“et (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivslents b (181.804) 39.147  {201.145)
Cush and cash equivalents, beginning of peried. . .. . .. 483,483 301679 3a0.816
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period .. .. ... .. .. ... ... § 301679 § J40.816 5 119681

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these consolidated financial statements
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. Summary of Operations and Significant Accounting Policies

Operations — Nextel Communications. Inc.. and its subsidianes (“Nexiel” or the "Compam 1 provide
wircless communications services to their customers unlizing specialized mobile radio (“SMR ™1 irequencies
licensed to them by the Federal Commumcations Commission (“FCC™). The Company s prancipaliy
engaged in the acquisition and operation of SMR communications systems in the United States and the sile
and servicing of related equipment. Through its subsidianes McCaw International. Lid (“MIL 1 und Neviel
Investment Company (“NIC”). and other subsidianes that are involved in the international wireless
invesiments and business actuivities managed and/or coordinated through MIL. Nextel has interesty in wireless
operations 1n Canada. Mewco. Brazil. Argenuna. the Philippines. and Shanghai. China. The Company s initial
ilrateg) was to consolidate the fragmented SMR industry in the largest markets in the United States through
the acquisiton of SMR systems that had achieved minimum FCC loading requirements so as 1o permit the
aggregation of frequencies in a single market. Subsequently. the Company's business plan has been focused on
the development and deployment of Digital Mobile networks to replace its traditional analog SMR networks

The Company’s pnncipal business objective is to become a leading provider of wireless telecommunica-
tions services in major markets throughout the United States. The Company's effons 1o accomplish i1s
pnincipal objective have consisted largely of acquinng spectrum and implementing wireless communications
services in it markets by constructing and operating advanced mobile communicanions systems emploving
digial technology with a multi-site configuration permitung frequency reuse (“Digial Mobile networks™)
The Company has acquired spectium domestically and internationally through mergers and ucquisitions

Concenrrarions of Risk — The Company believes that the geographic and industry diversity of s
customer base minimizes the nisk of incurnng matenal losses due 1o concentrations of credit nsk

The Company is party to cernain equipment purchase agreements with Motorola (see Notes 6 and 12)
For the foreseeable future the Company expects that it will need to rely on Motorola for the manufacture of a
substantial portion of the equipment necessary 1o construct s Digital Mobile networks

Lse of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
secounung panciples requires managemen! 1o make esumates and assumpuions that affect the reporied
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the nnancial
statements and the reporied amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the reporung penod Actual results
could differ from those estimates. '

Principles of Consolidation and Change in Fiscal Year — The consolidated financial statements include
the accounts of the Company and ils majority-owned subsidianes. Investments in companies 1n which
ownership interests range from twenty to fifty percent and in which the Company exercises nignificunt
influence over operating and financial policies are accounted for using the equity method. Other investments
ate accounted for using the cost method. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been
climinated 1n consolidation.

Effective December 31, 1994, the Company changed its fiscal vear end from March 31 10 December 31

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash equivalents consist of time deposits and highly hguid investmenis
with onginal matunties of three months or less.
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information and non-cash investing and AnNCIng actuities are
follows:

“viae Sloaths

Vear Ended
L L Dagrmber 31,
1994 (] 1%
iin thousands)
Cash paid:

Interest paid . . .... .. ; . $6.628 €0 444 §12.660
L — C— _—

Income taxes paud. .. ......... ... .. . ; 5 519 $ 89 5 1290
B e L ey

Under its previous vendor financing agreements (see Note 6). the Company directly financed certun of
its equipment purchases. Dunng the mine months ended December 31. 1994 and the vears ended Decem-
ber 31, 1995 and 1996 the total equipment acquired under these vendor financing agreements was
$104.6 million. $117.8 million and $102.5 million. respectively. resulting in total cash and non-cash capital
expenditures of $466.6 million. $419.7 million and $570.0 million, respectively. Total caputal expendiures
include interest capitalized in connection with the construction and development of the Digital Mobile
networks of approumately. $21.3 million. $31.0 million and $32.9 million dunng the nine months ended
December 31. 1994 and the years ended December 31. 1995 and 1996, respecuvely.

Investments — Marketable debt securitics and certificates of deposits with matunues greater than three
months are classified as marketabie secunities. Marketable equity securities inlended to be held more than one
vear are classified as other long-term asseus.

The Company accounts for investments in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No 11%. “Accounting for Certain ‘Investments in Debt and Equity Secunties.” All of the Company's
marketable investments are classified as available-for-sale as of the balance sheet date and are reponed at fair
value. with unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, recorded as a component of stockholders’ equity Realized
gains or losses and declines in value. if any, judged 1o be other than temporary on available-for-sale secuntics
are teported in other income or expense. Investments that are nol considered marketable instruments are
recorded at the lower of cost or market and included in other assets. Management of the Company believes it
investment policy limits exposure to concentrations of credit nsk.

Radior and Accessories — Radios and accessories are valued at the lower of cost or market. Cost s
determined by the first=in. first-out method

Property, Plant ans Eguipment — Property. plant and equipment. including improvements that eatend
useful lives. are recorded at cost, while mainienance and repurs are charged 1o operations a» incurred
Depreciation and amortization are computed using the siraight-line method based on estimated useful lives of
31 vears for buildings. 3 to 10 vears for equipment. and } years for furniture and fixtures Leaschold
improvemenis are amortized over the shorter of the respective lives of the leases or the useful lives of the
improvements.

Construction in Progress includes labor, matenal, transmission and related equipment. engincenng. sitc
development. interest and other costs relating to the construction and development of the Digial Mobule
networks

Intangible Assers — Intangible assets are recorded at cost and are amortized using the siraighi-line
method based on estimated useful lives of 20 years for FCC licenses and the excess of purchase pnce over fuir
value of net assets acquired, 10 years for customer lists, and up to 20 years for other intangibles.
MNoncompetition covenants are amortized over the lives of the covenants.
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Long-Lived Assets — Effective Januany |, 1996. the Company adopted Statement of Financial Account-
ing Standards No. 121. “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-lived Assets and for Long-lived Assets to Be
Disposed of * ( 'SFAS 121"). Long-lived assets and identifiable intangibles to be held and used are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carmang amount may not be
recoverable. Impairment 13 measured by comparing the carmving value of the long-lived asset to the esumated
undiscounted future cash flows expected 1o result from use of the assets and thew eventual disposition. The
Company determined that as of December 31, 1996, there had been no impairment in the carmang value of
long-lived assets.

Interest Rate Swap Agreements — The Company entered into interest rate sw ap agreements as 3 means
of managing 1ts interest rale exposure These agreements have the effect of converiing cenain of the
Company's vanable rate obligations to fixed rate obligations. Net amounts pard or recewved are reflecied as
adjustments 10 INTErEs! expense.

Revenue Recognition — Revenue is recognized for air-time and other services over the penod eamed and
for sales of equipment when delivered.

Digital Mobile Nerwork Equipment Sales and Related Costs — Effective January 1. 1996. the Company
classified equipment sales revenue and related costs of its Digital Mobile neiwork operations within selling.
general and admimistrative expenses. The loss on the sale of subscriber units used in the Digual Mobile
nerworks results from the Company’s subsidy of Digital Mobile unit sales and represents marketing costs for
the Digital Mobule networks. The statements of operations for the nine months ended December 31. 1994 and
the year ended December 31, 1993 have been reclassified to conform with this presentation Equipment sales
and related costs of the Company’s Digital Mobile network operations are a1 follows:

Nina
Ended Ended
m&l. :;‘.:‘"""
| ¥ 19 195
Tim ihontands |
Equipment Sales ......... ... ... .. $ BB20  § $1418 S129.242
Cost of Equipment Sales N : _14.842 67.274 154678
$16032)  $113.749) Si28.426)
B == e

Income Taxes — Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the temporany difference
between the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and Labilines applving enacted statutory 1ax rates in
efiect for the vear 11 which the differences are capected 1o reverse. Fulure tax benefits. such as net operaung
loss carrvforwards. are recognized to the extent that realization of such benefits is considered 10 be more likely
than not

Foreign Carrency Tramslation — Results of operations for foreign investments arc translated using
average exchange rates dunng the period. while assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate in
cffect at the reporung date. Gains or losses from translating foreign currency financial statements are
accumulated in a separate component of stockholders’ equin. There were no matenal foreign currency
translation gains or losses for the penods presented

MNet Loss Per Share — Net loss per share is based on the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding dunng the penod and does not include commeon equivalent shares since their effect would be anti-
dilutive.

Reclassifications — Cenain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year
presentation.
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

\ex Accounting Promouncements — In March 1997, the Financial Accounung Standards Board
("FASB”) wsued Statememt of Financial Accounung Standards No 128 “Earmings per share
(“SFAS 128"). which supersedes Accounting Pninciples Board Opinion No 15 SFAS 128 1s effecunve for
1997 and simplifies the computation of eamings per share by replacing the presentation of pnman carmngs
per share with a presentation of basic earnings per share. The Statement requires dual presentation of baw
and diluted earnings per share by entities with complex capital structures. Basic earnings per share ncludes no
dilution and is computed by dividing income available to common stockholders by the weighted-average
aumber of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution
of secunties that could share in the earmings of an enuty, umilar o fully diluted earmings per share
Management of the Company does not believe that there will be any matenal effect from adopting SFAS 12Ix
in 1997

2. Business Combinations and Other Transactions
Business Combinations

Nime Months Ended December 3], 1994 — Dunng the mine months ended December 11. 1994, the
Company consummated vanous acquisitions of SMR operations in Flonda with an aggregaie purchase pnee
of approumateh $52.3 million.

In Apnl 1994, the Company acquired PowerFone Holdings, Inc. (“PowerFone”). an operator of SMR
svstems in Detroit. Cleveland, Cincinnati, Indianapolis, St. Louis, Pinsburgh and upstate New York. for
approvimately 7.6 million shares of Class A Common Stock, having an aggregate market value of
approvimately $266.0 million at closing.

In August 1994, the Company completed the acquisition of Questar Telecom. Inc. ("QTI7). a wholls-
owned subsidiary of Questar Corporation. and cenain subsidianes of Advanced Mobilcomm. Inc. (collectivel
“AMI-West”) QT and AMI-West operated SMR systems in the Western regions of the United States The
Company issued approximately 39 million and |9 mulbon shares of Class A Common Stock 10 the
siockholders of QT1 and AMI-West. respecuively, having an aggregate market value of Jpproumately
£1330 million at closing.

In 4 senes of 1ransactions. the Company completed the acquisition of Saber Communicanions. Inc an
operator of SMR systems in Alabama. Louisiana and Mississippi. [or approximately $48.0 million in cash

Year Ended December 31, 1995 —On July 28. 1995, the Company acquired from Motorola. Inc
{“Muotorola”) substantiall; all of its owned or managed 800 MHz SMR licenses and related assets located
throughout the continental United States (the “Motorola SMR Businens™) in exchange for approximately
31 7 million shares of Class A Common Stock and 17.8 million shares of Class B Non-voung Common Stock
{the "Motorola Transaction™). having an aggregate market value of approumately $1.160.0 million at closing

On July 28, 1995, the merger with OneComm Corporation ("OneComm™) was consummaied (the
‘OneComm Merger”) whereby the stockholders of OneComm received appronimately 225 million shures al
Class A Commeon Stock (or nghts 10 receive such stock) . having an aggregaie market value of approuimatels
$402 0 milhon a1 closing. OneComm is an operator of SMR sysiems in the Rocky Mountain. Pacinc
Nonhuwest. Midwest. Nonth Central and Ohio Valley areas.

On July 31. 1995. the merger with Amencan Mobile Systems Incorporated (“AMS”). an operator of
SMR svsiems in Flonda was consummated (the “AMS Transaction”), whereby the siockholders ol AMS
received approaimately 4.2 million shares of Class A Common Stock (or nghts 1o receive such stock). having
an aggregate market value of approximately $81.3 million at closing.
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continuved)

In October 1995, the Companv acquired cerun SMR Properues from Comcast Corporation isee
Note 10) in exchange for approumately 461.000 shares of Class A Common Stock. having an aggregaic

market value of approximately $7.2 million at closing.

As a result of the business combinations consummated in 1995, the Company began 10 implement a plan
1o consolidate. resize and relocate the corporate headquanen and cemain other functions of the vanous
combining entities (the “Corporate Reorganization™). Accordingly. the Company accrued centain esumated
expenses directly related 1o such Corporate Reorganization activities, including emplovee severance and
closure of duplicate facilities. The charge to operations relating 10 the Corporate Reorganization ($17 4 mil-
lion) represents costs with respect 10 employees. [acilities and related items of the Company pror to the
consummation of such business combinations. Corporate Reorganization costs related to the acquired entities
($9.9 million) have been included in the cost of the respective business combinations. As of December 31,
1993 and 1996, approximately $361,000 and $13.9 million, respectively, of such costs have been paid relaung
to the Company and $1.5 million and $9.9 million. respectively. of such costs have been paid relaung o
acquired entities.

Year Ended December 31, 1996 — On January 30. 1996. the merger with Dial Page, Inc. (“Dial Page™),
was consummated (the “Dial Page Merger™), whereby the stockholders of Dial Page received approximately
26.8 million shares of Class A Common Stock (or rights to recesve such stock). having an aggregate value of
approximately $277.9 million on the contract date. Dial Page is an operator of analog SMR svstems in the
Southeastern United States.

The following presents the uaaudited pro forma consolidated results of operations for the nine months
ended December J1. 1994 and the year ended December 31, 1995, a3 if the acquisitions described above. had
occurred at the beginning of each period preseated. The 1995 pro forma results include acquisitions
consummated dunng the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1996 and the 1994 pro forma results include
acquisitions consummated during 1bé nine months ended December 31, 1994 and the vear ended Decem-
ber 31. 1995, The pro forma effects of acquisitions consummated in 1996 were not matenial. The pro forma
results are not necessarily indicative of the actual results of operations that would have occurred had the
iransactions been consummated as indicated nor are they intended 1o indicate results that may occur in the

future
ine Vipwchs
Endasd Year Ended
December J1. Decrmber 31,
19ad 1995
(im thowsands)
Revenues : & § 172631  § 261.09)
Eem IS S ST R e = OIER Y
VB OB e winion i AT 4 ; $1289.252) $(526.699)
f— B et
Netlossperahare.............oo00000s ; $ (1) § (1)

In 1996. the Company also acquired several other businesses at a net cost of $20.0 mullion. The results of
operations of these businesses were not matenal in relation to the Company's consolidated results of
opecrations.

All of the acquisitions described above were accounted for by the purchase method. Accordingly, assels
and liabilities have been reflected at fair value at the date of acquisition. The operating results of the scquired
companies are included in the consolidated statements of operations from their respective acquisition dates.
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — ( Continued)

The total purchase pnce and net assets acquired for acquisitons completed are s follows

Nise Mostha
D-:-“h-t M. m
1984 1eee
Lo OBt ten
Direct cost of acquisitions:
Cash and accrued transaction costs . ...... ... $ 91780 § 89626 § J04RT
Notepavable. ... .. ..ocaiiiiranin ; : 132 - -
Common stock. warrants and opuions ... ... 418,195 654,525 196.881
Expenses related 1o corporate reorganization . - 9.912 —
$ 510,107 51754066 § 1217368
i ey ] o=
Net assets acquired:
Working capital —net .. ..., $ 1923 5 (4499 § 364l
Property, plant and equipment .............oooonn 26,948 207.070 202420
Intangible 880818 . .. ... ....oouiniiiiiiiniininne 629024 127810 556,250
oy o 14,020 17.1%0 4.2%0
Long-termdebt ............. (837)  (215.83%) (379.017)
Deferred income tanss . . (160.971) _ (508.277) _(110.216]
§ 510,107 $1.78%4066 $§ 117.168
i i [ - = =

Other Transactions

[n 1994, the Company invested an aggregate of approximately $18.1 million 1n cash and exchanged
2% million shares of Class A Common Stock for an equity interest 1n Cleammet Communications Inc
(“Clearnet”) that as of December 31, 1996 represented an approximately 19.5% equity interest (representing
approximately 1.7% of voting interest) in Clearnet. Such equity interest in Clearnet had an aggregaic market
value of approximately $69.0 million at closing. The Company’s investment in Clearnet (classified as other
long-term assets 12 the accompanying consolidated balance sheets) 13 accounted for at faur market value

In 1995, the Company. through MIL. invested approximately $10.0 million for an approximate equiti-
equivalent interest of 25.2% and commitied an additional $13.2 million in loan funding in the iniual phase of 4
newly created Group Special Mobile (“GSM™) dipital cellular telephone system operating n Shanghai,
China. Dunng 1996, MIL advanced a total of 510.4 million of such loan funding to the Shangha operations

On March 2, 1995, the Company, through NIC, acquired approximately a 16.5% interest in Corporacion
Mobilcom S.A. de C.V. (“Mobilcom™), a Meuican SMR operator, for $10.0 million and the conversion of
$42.5 million in principal amount of notes, represenung funds advanced to Mobilcom in 1994, In August 1995
the Company acquired an additional 1 $% equity interest in Mobilcom for approximately $4.7 milion. Dunng
the vear ended December 31, 1999, the Company recorded a $15.0 million charge to operations representing
an other than temporary decline in this investment as a result of the decline in the Mexican peso dunng 1995
The investment was accounted for using the cost method as of December 31, 1995,

On August 23, 1996, the Company. through NIC, entered into cenain agreements 1o purchase up 1o
19.8% of additional equity interest in Mobilcom (rom the selling stockholders and Grupo Comunicaciones San
Luis. SA. De C.V. ("Grupa™), the associated company of Mobilcom, in two tranches. A=~ =dditional |1 6%
equity interest in Mobilcom was acquired on October 24. 1996 in exchange for |.) million shares of Class A
Common Stock valued at $23.1 million. On January 24, 1997, the Company acquired an addinonal 8.2%
equity interest in Mobilcom from the selling stockholders in exchange for 1.3 million shares of Class A
Common Stock valued at $16.9 million brnging the Company's aggregate interest in Mobilcom to
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

approumately J8%. Upon the closing of the first tranche, the ownership tnterest increased from 18.8% w
30.1% requinng a change in the accounting method used to account for the investment from the cost method
to the equity method. resulting in a $10.8 million charge to other expenses.

The Company, through NIC. has the right to appoint a majonty of Mobilcom board members In order
to retain the contractiual nght 10 dengnate a majonity of the board of directors of Mobilcom. the Compans
musi invest approximately $76.8 million in Mobilcom through certain qualified capital transacuions b
Muarch 1998 As of January J1. 1997, the Company had invested $41.6 million in such quahified capital
transactions. The Company has the option 1o purchase before March 1998, up 10 an addinonal 29.5% of
Mobilcom’s common stock. Cenain sharehoiders of Mobilcom retain the right 1o approve centain significant
transactions such as acquisitions and dispositions, and the approval of business plans of Mobilcom In addition.
beginning on October 24. 1997, holders of approumately 3% of the outstanding capnal stock of Mobilcom
have the nght for two years 1o put (the “Mobilcom Put”) the entire amount of their holdings 1o the company
at s apprassed fair market value of cash upon occurrence of cenan events. The Mobilcom Put s
automatically exercisable on October 24, 1999

NIC has agreed under cenain circumstances to attempt to provide Grupo with liquidity with respect to its
=1% equity interest in Mobilcom. At any ume after January |, 1999, NIC, if requested by Grupo. will cause
Mabilcom to undertake a U.S. regisiered public offering or sale for cash 1o a third panty of Grupo's shares a1
their apprased far market value within one year of such request. If Mobilcom [fails 1o provide Grupo with
liguidity through either of these methods, Grupo has the nght 10 cause Mobilcom to file a registranion
statement in the United States covening Grupo's Mobilcom shares.

On June 14, 1996, the Company, through MIL, invested §!6.0 million in cash 1o obtain a 30% interest in
Infocom Communications Network, Inc. (“Infocom™), a wireless communications company located in the
Philippines. This investment is accounted for by the equity method.

On August 6. 1996, the Company. through MIL, acquired all of the outstanding shares of Com Control
Comunicacion Controlada S.A. (renamed McCaw Argentina S.A.), an Argenune company with 800 MHz
SMR licenses. for $15.0 million in the form of cash and equipment

Subsequent Tramsactions — On January 30, 1997, Nextel acquired 81% of the outstanding shares of
Wircless Ventures of Brazil. Inc.. an operator of SMR systems 1n Brazil ("WVB"). for a purchase pnce of
S1%n 3 million. which was paid with Class A Common Stock. through a merger of WVB with a wholls-owned
subsidian of Nextel. Nextel simultancously contnbuted us interest in WVB. which was renamed McCaw
International (“Brazl”), Lid., 10 MIL, .

Pending Transactions — In October 1996. the Company entered into a definitive agreement with
Pittencnefl Communications. Inc. ("PittencnefT™). an SMR operator with licenses in Texas. Oklahoma. New
Mevico and Anzona, providing for the merger of Pittencnefl with a wholly-owned indirect subnidiary of the
Company (the “Pittencriefl Transaction™). Pursuant 1o the Pittencnef Transaction. the Company will 1ssuc a
maximum of 8.782.403 shares of Class A Common Stock. subject 1o certain adjustments. in exchange for all
al the autstanding shares (or nghts to acquire shares) of Pintencnefl common stock. The maumum dollar
talue of the shares of Class A Common Stock 1o be issued to the Pittencriefll stockholders 15 set at
S170.0 million (subject to certain adjustments). Accordingly. if the price of the Class A Common Stock
evceeds 51936 ar the closing of the PittencrieM Transaction. the number of shares 10 be issued to the
Pittencnef! siockholders would be decreased 5o that the total maximum dollar value threshold would not be
cxceeded. The closing of the Pittencriefl Transaction. which is subject to certain condilions. including
regulatory approval and the approval of the Pittencnefl stockholders. is expecied 1o occur in 1997
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — ( Continued )

1, Accounis and Notes Receivable

December 31,

=) 1w

iin thousandi b

Trade:

Billed . PO G 2 §1a 854 § oB.lod
Unballed I PP 6,267 12478
Reserve I'urdouhlful u:nunu (5.232) (10774
15890 69,870
Notes reCeivABIE . ... coouveoien v insia o canraesnrie - 12295
Other ........ ..« e e . £.561 a2
4145 § 90392

Notes receivable, all due within one year, primarily consist of advances 10 foreign investees beanng
interest at rates from 6% - 14.5%.

4. Property, Plant and Equipment

Dwcomber 1.
1994 199

{in iheaandi)
Land...... S S SN | R0 5§ 1.94%
Buildings md mpmvcm:uu R R 15.267 78,036
Equipment........ SRR A 972,063  1.287.489
Fumnurcmdﬁ:rum .............. 71.603 98,555
Construction in Progress ..............coooo o y 271.592 652319
1.331.%0%  L.118.547
Less accumulated depreciation and amoriization 139,301 114 ROE
$1.192.2 $1.803.739
o e

5, Intangible Assets
December 31,
L] 199

{im ibowusads)

FCC licenses . $2.762.502 $).)00.176
Excess of pumhut pnu over lur uluc ul' net assets

acquired ........... . E67.639  1.0B196]
Customer lists . .. ........ e e 137.519 134,320
Nmmptmmmmu .......... 93,248 B5.385
(011 PR 32.204 18,783
1,693,112 4641627
Less accumulated amorizaton. . ... - 141.4%0 $66.327

$3.549.622 $4.076.300




NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

6. Long-Term Debt

[Rate] | Rl
{im ihoasands )

11.5% Senior redeemable discount notes due 2003, interest

payable semi-annually beginning March 1. 1999, net of

unamortized discount of $143.835 and $89.024 § 390569 § 436811
9.75% Senior redeemable discount notes due 2004, interest

payable semi-annually beginning August 15, 1999, net of

unamortized discount of $307.329 and $205.773 837..02 520662
10.125% Senior redeemable OneComm discount notes due

2004, interest payable semi-annually beginning July 15,

1999. net of unamortized discount of $193.638 and

L T e s, add. 122 258.066
12.25% Senior redeemable Dial Page discount notes due

2004, interest payable semi-annually bepinning October 15,

1999. net of unamontized discount of $186,584 ... ... .. . — 388248
10.25% Senior redeemable Dial Page discount notes due

2005, interest payable semi-annually beginning June 15,

1999, net of unamortized discount of $45.192 . . . - 69971
Bank credit facility. interest payable quanedy a1 an adjusted

rate calculated either on the pnme rate or LIBOR (8% 1o

L . - 490,000
Vendor credit facility, interest payable quarterly a1 2% over
the prime rate (10.25%) ... .. ................. ... .. - 150,000

Equipment notes payable. interest at 2% over corporate base

rate as defined (10.5%) ................. 135.07% =
EIRNEE -« v o o A A T R b3 d] | 1.787
1,689,106 2. 784,565
Less current poruon S R 121 1.524

S1.687.829 (2781041
e e————

Semior Redeemable Discount Notes — In August 199). the Company completed the issuance of
$322.9 muilhion pnincipal amount of senior redeemable discount notes due 2003 (the 2003 Notes™) The 2003
Notes. which are unsecured obligations and noncallable unul September |, 1998, generated $3000 muilbion of
gross proceeds.

In February 1994, the Company completed the issuance of $1.126 4 million prncipal amount of senior
redeemable discount notes due 2004 (the “2004 Notes™) The 2004 Notes, which are unsecured obligations
and noncallable until February 15, 1999, generated $700.0 million of gross proceeds

The 54099 million principal amount of OneComm’s senior redeemable discount noles due 2004 ithe
“OneComm 2004 Notes™) are unsecured obligations and noncallable until January 15, 1999 The OneComm
=004 Notes were assumed in connection with the OneComm Merger and were adjusted 1o far value at the
date of acquisition at an annual yield to stated matunity of approximately 14,2%.

The 5541.8 million principal amount of Dial Page's senior redeemable discount notes due 2004 (the
“Dial Page 2004 Notes™) are unsecured obligations and noncallable until Apnl 15, 1999 The Dial Page 2004
Notes were assumed in connection with the Dial Page Merger and were adjusted 1o fair value at the date of
acquisiion a1 an annual yield to stated maturity of approximately 14.3%.
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The $115.2 million principal amount of Dial Page's senior redeemable discount notes due 2008 (the
“Dial Page 2005 Notes™) are unsecured obligauons and noncallable unul December 15. 1998 The Dual
Page 2005 Notes were assumed in connection with the Dial Page Merger and were adjusted 10 fair value at the
date of acquisition at the annual yield to siated marunty of approumately 14.3%

The indentures governing the 2003 Notes. 2004 Notes. OneComm 2004 Notes. Dial Page 2004 Notes.
and Dial Page 2005 Notes (collectively the “Notes™) contain substanually similar covenanis which. among
other things, restnct the ability of the Company and ceran of its subsidianes to incur addinonal
indebtedness; pay dividends or make distnbutions in respect of its capual stock or make cenan other
restncted payments: create liens: enter into transactions with affiliates or related penons: sell cenain assels.
engage 1o any business other than the iclecommunications business. of consolidate, merge or sell all or
substantially all of its assets. Additionally, the indentures governing the 2003 Notes resinet the Company from
encumbening the ability of cenain of its restncted subnidianes. as defined in the Notes. 1o pay dividends or
make certain payments to the Company. Assets of the resincted subsidiancs may not be transierred 1o Nextel
except for payments of overhead services. taxes or principal and interest on Notes. Also under these
indentures. the Company and its restricted subsidiaries may oaly incur debt other than cenain categones of
permitted debt (as defined in the indentures). if the aggregate amount of its debt does not exceed 30% of us
1otal market capitalization or if its ratio of consolidated debt to annualized operating cash flow does not exceed
certain levels.

Pror to the consummation of the Motorola Transaction and the OneComm and Dial Page Mergen. the
Company received consents of holders of the 2003 Notes, 2004 Notes, the OneComm 2004 Notes and the
Dial PmmMMiNmmuvmnqﬁmdundﬂmmﬂmﬂ:puuumd:mm:. In exchange lor
the consents, the Company agreed 1o pay cach consentuing bolder of the respective notes an amount equal to
$10.00 per $1.000 of principal amount a1 maturity of the respective notes. The Company, OneComm and Dial
Page paid approximately $26.9 million for these consents. which is included in transaction costs related to the
Motorola Transaction and the OneComm and Dial Page Mergers. as dppropriate (see Note 2).

Bank and Vendor Credit Facilities — On September 30. 1996, Nexiel. Nextel Finance Company
(“NFC"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Nextel, and certain other subsidiaries of Nexiel emtered into
definitive agreements with respect to a secured credit facility armanged by a group of banks (the "Bank Credit
Facilin). The Bank Credit Facility provides for up to $1.655.0 million of secured financing. consisting of
$1.085 0 million in revolving loans and $570.0 million 1n term loans. The commitments to make revolving
loans are reduced beginning March 31, 2001 with final matunues of the revolving loans occurmmng on
March 31, 200). Quarterly principal payments on the term loans commence March 11, 2001 wnh final
maturities on June 30, 2003. Concumrently therewith, Nextel. NFC and cenain other subsidianes of Nexel
entered into definitive agreements, which also became effective on September 30. 1996, with respect to the
amendment. restatement and consolidation of the previously existing financing arrangements with Motorola
and NTFC Capital Corporation (“NTFC") (the “Vendor Credit Facility”). The Vendor Credut Facility
superscdes the previous financing agreements and provides for up to $345.0 million of secured financing,
consisting of 3 $195.0 million revolving loan and $150.0 million in term loans. with revolving credn
commitment reductions and term loan payments parallel to those of the Bank Credit Facility.

Borrowings under the Bank Credit Facility and the Vendor Credit Facility {collecuvely, the “Facilines™)
are ratably secured by liens on assets of Nextel's subsidianies that are “restncted” subsidianes under the terms
of Nextel's public indentures. As of December 31, 1996, Nextel had drawn $5900 mubion of s available
financing under the Bank Credit Facility, leaving an aggregate of $1,063.0 million available for borrowing
under such facility. Additionally, Nextel had drawn $150.0 million of its available financing under the Vendor
Credit Facility, leaving an aggregate of $195.0 million available for borrowing under such facility The
proceeds from these borrowings were used primarily 10 repay the outstanding pnncipal and accrued inlerest
under the previous financing agreements with Motorols and NTFC and to fund operations. Commitment fees
of 0.5% are payable quarterly based on the average unused balance of the Bank Credit Facility. However, the

F-16




NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Coatinued)

maximum permitied indebiedness (excluding indebiedness represented by the Notes) pumuant 1o the
indentures relating to the Notes is bmited 10 $1.560.0 million as of December 31, 1996

The Facilities agreements contain similar covenants which limat the ability of the Company and centaun of
1ts subsidianes to incur additional indebledness: create liens; pay dividends or make disinbutions in respect of
s capial siock or make cenain other restncied payments: consolidate. merge or sell all or substanualis all of
Ils asscls or engage in cenain acquisitions; guarantee obligations of other entines, enter into hedging
dgrecments; enter into transactions with affiliates or related persons, or engage in any busincss other than the
telecommunications business. Additionally, the agreements require compliance with vanous financial rauos
and the anainment of cenain operating results during the terms of the credit faciliies. The Facilities are
secured by cerain assets and capital siock of Nextel's restricted subsidianes At December 31, 1996,
substantially all of the Company’s assets were pledged in connection with these faciliues

Previous Vendor Financing — In 1991, the Company entered into agreements. as amended. with
Motorola for the purchase. installation and maimtenance of the Company's Dipital Mobile nerworks
infrastructure and related subscriber equipment In addition. the Company and cenan of its subsidianes
entered 1nto financing and secunty agreements with Motorola which provided and secured equipment
financing totaling $685.0 millioa (the “Motorola Financing™). Borrowings under these facilities were limited
1o the cost of equipment and services provided by Motorola (excluding subscnber equipment) and evidenced
by individual promissory notes. At December 31, 1995, approximately $225.1 million was outstanding under
these facihiues. On September 30, 1996, the agreements relating to this facility were amended and restated to
become the Vendor Credit Facility and the balances outstanding under the Motorola Financing were
refinanced with the Vendor Credit Facility discussed above.

The Company entered into a warrant agreement with Motorola providing for the issuance of warrants for
the purchase of 3.0 million shzres of Class A Common Stock as an inducement 1o enter into certmn of the
aforementioned agre~ments. The exercise price of the warrants is $15.00 per share, the market value of the
stock at the daie of grant. The warrants are issusble in varying installments corresponding with the
commencement date of commercial service of Digital Mobile networks in certain regional market areas. Al
December J1. 1995 and 1996, warmants for approximately 2.1 million shares and 2.7 million shares,
respectively. were issued and exercisable. and such warrants expire at vanous dates ranging from October 1999
1o December 2000,

In 1991, the Company entered into a financing agreement. as amended. with the NTFC providing for a
$40.0 million hine of credit for the purchase of six Nonthern Telecom Corporauion switching systems and
related services The terms and conditons of the agreement were substantally identical 10 the Motorola
Financing agreements. At December 31. 1995, $10.0 million was outstanding under this facilitn. On
Sepiember 30. 1996. the agreements relating to this facility were amended and restated 1o become the Vendor
Crednt Facility and the balances outstanding under the NTFC financing were refinanced with the Vendor
Credit Facility discussed above,

For the years subsequent to December 31, 1996, annual matuntes of long-term debt are as follows (in
thousands )

o e N T e Rt e T, 5 1.524
[ e R By e e e A 1,109
PO o e e T Sy 51.B52
MO o o N S e s ey . 207.193
Tt BlNOr: i e e e e e e e i 3,100,310
1462948
Less unamoruzed discount . .. .... .. . . . 678,381
$1.784 545
B e
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Interest Rate Swaps — In October 1996. NFC entered into an inlerest ratc swap agreement with 3
notional amount of $320.0 million which will conven floating rate debt into fived rate oblipations with an
effective interest rate of 5.9%. This swap commenced on October 2. 1996 for a one-vear penod eapinng on
October 2. 1997. As of December 11, 1996 based on estimates obtaned from dealers. 1he Company would be
obligated to pay $872.000 to settle this contract.

In December 1996, NFC entered into an interest rale swap agreement with 2 notonal amouni of
$100.0 million which will convert floating rate debt into fixed rate obligations with an effective interest rate of
$.36%. This swap commenced on December 13. 1996 and will terminate either on December 13, 1999 or on
the first day of the quarterly interest pavment penod when the floating rate is cqual 1o or exceeds 6 21
whichever comes first. As of December J1. 1996 based on estimates obtained (rom dealers. the Compans
would receive $142.000 1o sertle this contract.

Subsequent Tramsaction — On March 3, 1997, MIL completed a pnvate placement of 951.461 units
vielding $500.0 million of gross proceeds. Each unit is comprised of a 10-year senior discount note and a
warrant to purchase 0.10616 shares of MIL common stock. The notes have a | 3% wield 1o matunty. are
noncallable for five years. and require no coupon payments for the first five years. The warrants are exercisable
at a price of $36.45 and entitle the holders to purchase in the aggregate 1%, on a fully diluted baus, of the
common stock of MIL.

7. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following disclosure of the estimated fair value of financial instruments 1 made in accordance with
the requirements of Stateraent of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107, “Dusclosures About Fair Value of
Financial Instruments.” The estimated fair value amounts have been determined by the Company. using
available market information and appropriate valuation methodologics. However. considerable judgment 1
required 1n interpreting market data 1o develop the esumates of far value Accordingly. the estimates
presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could realize in a curreni
market exchange. The use of different marke!l assumptions and/or estimation methodologies may have a
material effect on the estimated fair value amounts.

December 3.

[ 199
{ mrrviag Estimased Currving Esnimaind
A meund Fuir \ slwe Amaunt Fair b phoe
fin thousands )
Marketable secunties (including equity secunties
classified within other long-lerm assets) ... § 181544 5 181444 § 9735 0§ 97044
Other assels R e Y D : § %6117 $ 6%007 § 10082 3 10082
Long-term debl......ccvemvuanninraiaaiians . $1.687.829 $1.086808 S$2.78).041 351354400

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Accounts and Notes Receivable, Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses —
The carmying amounts of these items are a reasonable esumale of their fair value

Markerable Securities — The fair value of these recunties are esumated based on quoted marke! prices.
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At December 31, 1995 and 1996, marketable secunues (including equity securities classified within other
long-term assets) consist of the following: .

| arealized
Coat Fabr Valos  iLowii Guin
(i thounandi)
1995
Available lor sale:
Debt securities ...............c000vevnn... $69.679 5 6B.44)  5(1.236)
Equity secunties . . .............. $49.618  S$115.101  $48.48)
1996
Available for sale;
Debt secumities ... ........ovivnmmnrennnneinns 4991 § 5000 § 9
Equity secunities . .....o.vvvviniinnnne ... $60.159 S5 92044 $23.1BS

At December 1. 1996, the net unrealized gain on investments of approximately $15.0 million included in
stockholders’ equity is net of a related deferred income tax liability of approximately $8.2 million.

Other Assets — The fair value of other assets, consisting primarily of investments in promissory notes and
eicrow deposits. are estimated by discounting future cash flows using current rates at which similar notes
would be 1ssued to similar borrowers and quoted market prices. as applicable. At December 31, 1995 and.
1996, 1t was not practicable to value investmenis in nonmarketable equity secunues of foreign enttics with a
camang value of approximately $55.5 million and $19.7 million. respectively. Accordingly, these investments
are excluded from the above table.

Long-Term Debt — The (air value of these securities are estimated based on quoted market pnces of the
=003 Notes. 2004 Notes, OneComm 2004 Notes. Dial Page 2004 Notes, and Dial Page 2005 Notes. Interest
rates that are currently available to the Company for issuance of debt with similar terms and remaining
matunties are used 1o estimate (air value for debt issues for which no market quotes are available

8. Income Taxes

The components of the income 1ax (benefit) provision were as follows:

Sime Mostha
D“:::,L Your Esded Decombar )|,
1984 1994 1954
{ia rhouands )
Current
state . ...... $  JEs 0§ 825 35 1.070
Deferred
Federal st i 159.612) (161.700) (272.279)
] o e ; {12.118) 139.727) (35983}
(71.730) (201.427) (308.262)
Income tax bemefit ........... .. _........ .. Ss'll..l-lij 55100.6011 $0307.192)

F-19




NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

The reconciliation of taxes computed at the statutory rate (0 the income tax benefit 15 as follows

Nine Mosths
P Deevmber 31
1984 =) v
{ia thossands)

Income tax benefit at statutory rate .. .........  S(69.018) S§(I186.118) $(302.124)
State tax benefit —net. .. ........ (1.626)  (25.286)  (22.701)
Amortization of goodwill . ... ................ 4,766 8,400 14.104
MMIMEE oo e i 0 e - 533 2,402 ).519

SITI...H!} s;mm: $1307.192)
Delerred tax assets and liabilities consist of the following:

December 11,
(=] 1%
(i thausmndi)
Deflerred tax assets:
Operating loss camyforwards . ......... ... 5405784 § 725452
Deferred interest ............cccnvnrrmceasranriasnes 20.098 61.773
MR o ot s beti s e marp T e e S W W 14,196 28,459 -
450,078 B15.684
Valuation allowince — net operating Josses ... .............. — (41.065)

450.078 774.619

Deferred tax liabilities:

Property, plant and equipment . . .................oonn 66,348 112.012
TARAGBING 1:o 5 v o i g e 910814  1.103.047
Unrealized gain ..........00cocuniian I 22193 22,724
IR s iivaiicisl o o T i e T s Tagk — 42182

999.355 1.280.135
Net deferred tax Liability ............... .. Ce...... 5549277 8 508.516

P AT T

At December 31, 1996, the Company had approxamately $1.511.0 million of consolidated net operauing
loss carryforwards for Federal income tax purposes which expire through 2011, and approxamately $326.0 mul-
lion of separate return net operating loss carryforwards which expire through 2011. The uulization of tax nel
operating losses may be subject to certain limitations.

During the years ended December 11, 1995 and 1996, tax benefils of spproxmately $1.1 million and
$7.4 million, respectively, related 1o the exercise of employee stock options. were credited 10 siockholdens’
equity.

9. Commitments and Contingencies

Operating Lease Commitments — The Company leases vanous equipment and office facilities under
operating lcases. Leases for analog antenna sites are generally a one year term of month-1o-month; digital
mumsimu:;turﬂlyﬁnyurmmbulmnmhhh:rm-uhmmp:mdundncmuu
circumstances. Future rental payments for such antenna site leases will approximate $30.5 million for the year
ending December 11, 1997, including amounts due 1o Motorola of approximately $25.9 million (see Note 12)
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Office facilities and equipment other than antenna sites are leased under agreements with terms ranging
from 1 1o 10 years. The leases normally provide for the payment of minimum annual rentals and cenan leases
m:lwdeprwhhmrurmﬂupuwnfupmmm

For vears subsequent 1o December 11, 1996, future minimum payments [or all lease obligations that have
initial noncancellable lease terms exceeding one year are as follows (in thousands)

1 DR P ey P LT a s 8 B B R A R . § 74987
D o T i i e e e e it $8.B16
PR e s . 40,694
OB & e e . . 18,849
Therealter .. .....o0neirreeeiinnnns N W e 4].649
£261.957

o =

Total rental expense was approximately $37.0 million, $58.9 million and $84.5 million for the nine
months ended December 31, 1994, and the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1996, respecuively.

Legal Contingencies — On July 10, 1995, a lawsuit tided In Re Nextel Communications Securities
Littgauion was filed in the United States District Court in the District of New Jersey. This liigation. which 1s
being pursued as a class action suit. amends and consolidates three previously filed class acuon complanis and .
secks damages allegedly incurred by cenain stockbolders and claimed 1o result from delendants’ alleged
violations of Section |0(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder
The litigation also makes claims of fraud and deceit. Specifically, plaintiffs claim that such damages resulted
from defendants’ certain ulleged false and misleading statements regarding the digital communicatons
technology developed by Motorola and deployed by Nextel in its Digital Mobile networks. While Nextel
cannot predict the outcome of this litigation, Nextel believes that the claims against it are without mernit and
intends to vigorously defend against them.

On September 19, 1994, a lawsuit titled Charles Dascal v. Morgan O'Brien. Becker. Gurman. Lukas.
Mevers. O Brien and McGowan. P.C. and Nextel Communications, Inc., was filed in the Circuit Court of Dade
County, Flonda. The lawsuit. which has been transferred 10 the United States District Count for the Southem
Distnct of Flonda. seeks compensatory damages. lost profits and special damages based on the defendanits’
alleged breach of fiduciary duty, misappropriation of trade secrets, negligent misrepresentation, fraud.
conversion. civil theft, breach of good faith and fair dealing and unjust ennchment. The claims, which
pnmanly concemn alleged conduct by Nextel's curreat Vice-Chairman and former Chairman of the Board.
Morgan O'Bnen. in the 1970s and early 1980s prior 10 the formation of Nextel, assert that business plans
allegedly formulated by the plaintiff relating 10 the development of a wireless communications system were
disclosed to, and have been improperly used by, the defendants. While Nextel cannot predict the outcome of
this litigauion, Nexiel believes that the claims against it are without merit, and intends to vigorously defend
against them. On September 13, 1994, the Board of Directors determined that Morgan O'Brien, in his
capacities as an officer, director and authorized representative of Nextel, was entitled to indemnification in
respect of this martter.

Unless otherwise indicated, the relevant plaintiffy have not specified amounts of damages being sought.
Given the Company's assessment of the claims asserted against it in each such lawsuit, the Company does noi
believe that such lawsuits, individually or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on the
Company’s financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

The Company and its subsidiaries are involved in certain other administrative proceedings and malten
cmmmmmmmmmmdmuwummmmm
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disposition of such issues. but believes that adequate provision has been made for probable losses and that the
ulumate resolution of these proceedings will not have a matenal adverse effect on the accompanying financial
slatements.

Regulatory Continpencies — On December 15, 1995, the FCC released new 800 MHz SMR licensing
rules intended 10 provide for the auction of geographic-area based SMR licenses in the top 200 SMR channels
on an Economic Area (“EA") basis. The 200 chaanels will be auctioned in blocks of 120 channels. 60
channels and 20 channels in an auction that the FCC bas announced will occur in 1997. Once an upper 200-
channel EA license is obtained, the licensee will have the authonty to construct. operate and modify s
svstems within the licensed geographic area without first obtamning FCC approval To ensurc proper
construction and use of the spectrum, EA licensees will be required 1o provide semices 1o one-third of the
population within two years. and two-thirds of the population within five years using more than 0% of the EA
licensee’s channels. Failure to meet these build out requirements will result in loss of the EA license

Because the upper 200 channels in the 800 MHz SMR service are licensed (o exsung SMR providers.
the EA licensee will have the autherity to relocate incumbents within the EA to the lower 230 SMR channeis
Consequently, Nextel may be subject to relocation in an EA for which it currently holds licenses but fails to
obtain the EA geographic-area license. Any incumbent not relocated out of the EA licensed area must be
provided co-channel protection by the EA licensee, and will be permitted to make only those system
modifications that do not expand their current interference contour. The incumbent licenses will also be
provided an opportunity 1o convert their current site-by-site licenses 1o a single license encompassing their
eusting authorized service area contours. -

In addition 1o promulgating new rules for the upper 200 800 MHz channels, the FCC proposed on
December 15, 1995 1o license the lower 230 SMR channels on an EA basis. The FCC has proposed to auction
the lower channels as an “:ntrepreneur block™ thus limiting suction participation to small businesses which
would likely exclude Nextel from eligibility 1o bid on the lower channels. The FCC proposal wuwid not permut
lower EA licensees to relocate incumbents.

10. Stockbolders' Equity

Dunng 1995, the Company increased its authonzed shares 10 613.9 million of which 515.0 million shares
are authonzed as Class A Common Stock (par value $.001 per share), 35.0 million shares as Class B
nonvoting convertible common stock (par value $.001 per share). and 61.9 million shares as Preferred Stock
(par value 5.01 per share). The Class B Common Stock 18 convertible on a one-to-one bass into Class A
Common Stock at the option of the holder subject 1o cenain restnctions on the holder.

Stock Isswances — In 1992, the Company entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement (the “Comcan
Agreement”) and related Option Agreement (the “Comcast Option™), as amended, with Comcast Corpora-
tion and/or its wholly-owned subsidiary. Comcast FCI. Inc. (collectively, “Comcast”) whereby Comcast
agreed 10 purchase $100.0 million of Class A Common Stock. The first $50.0 million was purchased for cash
in 1992 at 514,00 per share. The second $50.0 million, was comprised of $35.0 million which was subject o a
contingent purchase opportunity for a cash price set on June 30, 1995 at 90% of the then prevailing markel
pnce (such contingent purchase opportunity was not exercised) and $15.0 million which was deemed 1o be
satisfied upon the Company’s purchase of Comcast SMR properties located in Philadelphia (see Note 1)
Under the tevms of the Comcast Option. Comcast purchased for $20.0 million a five-year option to scquire an
additional 25.0 million shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise pnce of $16.00 per share. The option
price was paid in the form of a $20.0 million five-year promissory note which accrued interest at 5% per
annum. On June 30, 1995, the rights and obligations of the Company and Comcast with respect to the
potential $35.0 million equity investment expired, and on July 18, 1995, Comcast repaid the $20.0 million
note, plus accrued interest. On March 20, 1997, Nextel entered into arrangements with Comcast that provided
for the purchase by Unrestricted Subsidiary Funding Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Nextel
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("USFC™). of the Comcast rights pursuant 1o the options described above for a purchase pnce of
$25.0 million (the “Comcast Repurchase Opuon™). The terms of the agreement relaung to such oplion
purchases provided for the termination of a number of previously exisung relationships between Nextel and
Comcast, including the Comcast Agreement and related documents.

Pursuant 10 the Comcast Agreement. Comeast was granted cerain rights to purchase additional shares of
Class A Common Stock upon any public or private issuances of such shares by the Company as specified in
the Comcast Agreement (the “Comeast Purchase Right”). On May 1, 1994, Comecast enercised its nght 1o
purchase shares in connecuion with the Dial Page Merger (see Note 2). Under the 1e=ms of the Company's
agreement with Comcast. the nghts with respect 1o the issuance of shares in the transactic..s with Motorola,
OneComm and Digital Radio, L.L.C. (“Digital Radio™) (as described below ) lapsed on Apnl 30. 1995. On
February 9. 1996, Comcast purchased approximately 8.2 million shares of Class A Common Stock for
approximately $99.9 million, pursuant 1o Comcast's exercise of its anti-dilutive rights with respect to the Dual
Page Merger. The Comcast Purchase Right was terminated in coanection with the Comecast Option
Repurchase.

On July 28. 1995, the Company consummated a securities purchase agreement with Digital Radio and
Craig O. McCaw (“McCaw™) (the “McCaw Securities Purchase Agreement” or the “McCaw Transaction”)
pursuant to which Digital Radio purchased for an aggregate price of $300.0 million, Nextel units (the
“Units™) consisting of approximately 8.2 million shares of a newly created Class A Convertible Redeemable
Preferred Stock and 82 shares of a newly created Class B Convertible Preferred Stock The Units are
convertible into approximately 24.5 million shares of the Class A Common Stock and are redeemable under
certain circumstances solely at the Company's option. The Preferred Stock only pays dividends un ler certun
limited circumstances. In addition. pursuant to three separate option agreements, Digital Radio may purchase
for cash up 1o 35.0 million shares of Class A Common Stock at exercise prices ranging from $15.50 1o
$21.50 per share for periods of two 1 six years from July 18, 1995. On April §, 1995, Digital Radio purchased
approxumately 1.2 million shares of Class A Commen Stock for an aggregate purchase pnce of approximately
$14.9 million (512.6 million net of applicable expenses attributable to both such initial investment and the
addinional investments described above).

Pursuant to the McCaw Securities Purchase Agreement, the McCaw Investor was granted anu-dilunve
nghts with respect to certain Nextel share issuances. which nghts and related terms are largely comparabie 1o
the Comcast Purchase Right (“McCaw Purchase Right”). In November 1996, upon the issuance of shares in
connection with an acquisition. the McCaw Investor exercised its anti-dilutive rights, which resulted in the
sale of 371,846 treasury shares of Nextel Class A Common Stock to the McCaw Investor for $6.5 million,

In connection with the McCaw Transaction. the Company also entered into a managemeni support
agreement with Eagle River. Inc. (“Eagle River”). an afliate of Digital Radio, to provide management and
consulting services from ume 1o time as requested. In consideration for these services, the Company entered
Into an incenlive option agreement granting Eagle River an option to purchase an aggregate of up to
1.0 million shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of $12.25 per share, exercisable over two,
four and six years. For the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1996 approumately $905.000 and $1.8 million
of compensation expense was charged 1o operations in connection with these agreements. Dunng the yeans
ended December 31, 1995 and 1996, the Company paid Eagle River approximately $247,000 and $348.000
under the 1erms of this agreement for reimbursement of expenses.
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1§ arrant Isssances — The following s a summary of 1ssued and outstanding warrants for the purchase of
the Company’s Class A Common Stock:

Shares
Comered b
W prraney Frice

Issued and outstanding. Aprl 1. 1994 and December 31. 1994 32.614.455  SO001 - $16.00

Acquired 49719 17 64
Exercised . . ! (SB0.000) 0001 - 200
Issued and outstanding. ember 31. 1995 . 32531624 2 - | Ted
Acquired A 2160067 1214~ 4118

Issued and outstanding. December J1. 1996 ... .
Excrcisable. December 11, 1996

34691691 3 200-543 10

FEET e
34391691 $ 200-84116
R = R

On March 20, 1997, an option 1o acquire 25.0 million shares, covered by warrants outstanding as of
December 1. 1996, was repurchased pursuant to the Comcast Opuion Repurchase descnbed above

11. Stock and Emplovee Benefit Plans

Employee Stock Option Plans — The Company's Inceative Equity Plan (the “Plan” ) provides for the
issuance of up 10 24.0 million shares of Class A Common Stock 1o officers and key emplovees Generally,
options vutstanding under th: Company’s stock option plan: (1) are granted a1 pnces equal to or exceeding
the market value of the stock on the grant date: (2) vest ratably over either a four or five vear service penod.
and (31 expire ten vears subsequent to award

& summan of the Plan activity s as follows:

Vopighied
Option vernge

Sharri Price Rasge Euercine Price
QOuistanding. March 31. 1954 4497777 0§ 1 25-%40 78 Slood
Granted . . SR 188,600 1350 - 4023 1912
Agyuired 1802 1420~ 1420 1420
Canceled (118,088) 140 - 4025 138l
Eaxcrensed .. ..iioiavvianin i 248.694) .26~ 1587 556
Outstanding. December 31. 1994 5.457.621 125- 4078 1747
Granted . .vconnennians 3246080  1225- 1938 2192
Acyuired 1.J82.83% 282- 1909 1134
Cuanceled . (141.417y 150- 4023 .59
Exercised . R . (728.766) 125- 1500 i1
Qutstanding. December 31. 1993 9.216.32) 1.25- 4075 18 60
Granted . R 5332995 1150- 1973 15 64
Agyuired 2198192 10.28 - 4297 1277
Canceled (2.969.568) 175~ 4015 17.11
Enercised i (1.922.873y 125~ 1500 7.39
Outstanding. December 31. 1996 12255069 § 1.75-84297 $16.50
BT ) E=—r = = )
Excrcisable. December 31, 1996 4912538 5 1.75-54297 $114%
= _ 1 T el T —m B
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — {Continued)

Following is a summary of the status of stock opuions cutsianding a1 December 31, 1998

Orptions Dutstanding Optioas Enervisabie
W righted-Arerage erege Worighied- Arerage
Exercise Ssumber of I..ll: Elm Sumber of ".;mtr
Shares —Remaining i Sharr Price
[0

$1.75-55.00 1.423.327 LR $ 450 1.361.98) $4 46
T.00-10128 1.358,120 53 9.30 1.358.120 9 30
1308 - 18.38 1.729.157 g7 15.19 1.562.915 14 44
1909 - 2563 242776 B 2199 42,060 2507
-9 1.502.589 69 40.17 87 449 40.20
12.255.069 1.5 16.50 4912415 1344

B ey

The Plan also provides for the grant of deferred shares a1 no cost 10 the participanis 1n consideration of
services performed. Generally, these deferred shares vest over a three-year penod. An accelerated vesung
schedule may be triggered in the event of a change in coatrol of the Company. Dunng the nine months ended
December 31. 1994, and the vears ended December 31. 1995 and 1996, the Company granted deferred shares
of 29.000. 77.000. and 1.100.000, respectively. Compensation expense of $160.000. $1 ° million and
$4.1 million has been recognized in relation to the deferred share grants for the ninc months ended
December 31. 1994 and the vears ended December 31. 1995 and 199¢. respectively

In connection with the nationwide construction of the Digital Mobile network. the Company entered into
4 stock performance compensation arrangemen! covenng cerain senior managers and granied options
covenng 378.500 shares of Class A Common Stock with an exercise pnce of $16.125 Vesting 15 based upon
compleuon of the buildout by cenain dates; one-third of the opuioas vest immediately upon completion. one-
third vest |2 months afier completion. and the remainder vest 24 months after completion

In October 1995, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation™ (“SFAS 123"} This Statement encourages
but does not require companies to account for emplovee s1ock compensation awards based on their estimated
fair value at the grant date with the resuluing cost charged 1o operanons. The Company has elected to continue
tu account for stock-based compensation using the intnnsic value method prescnibed in Accounung Pnnciples
Board Opinion No. 28, “Accounting for Stock lssued 1o Employees.” and related Interpretations. If the
Company had elected 1o recognize compensation expense based on the (air value of the awards granted in
1995 and 1996. conustent with the provisions of SFAS 123, the Company's net loss and net loss per common
share would have been increased 1o the pro forma amounts indscated below:

Yoear Ended
Diecwanber 11,
1994 199
Lom pivewnand s )
Net loss
Asreponted .. .. .......... $0331.165) $(556.020)
Pro forma $0337.271) $1570.467.
L — L ee—em—
Loss per common share:
Asreported . ... ........... .. ..., ix $ (131) § (250
e a1
Proforma ............... ... e $ (2)5) % (1%6)
= T i
Weighted average fair value of options granted - S 1479 5 10%
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
The effects of applying SFAS 123 in this pro forma disclosure are not necessanly indicative of the effect
on future amounts. SFAS 123 does not apply 10 awards granted pnor to 1995

The fair value of each option grant is estimated oo the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model with the following assumptions:

L) 1954
Expected siock pnce volaulity ... . 5% 5%
Risk-free [nierest rate .. .. PR R AT 0% -79% S£7%-7.1%
Expected life of options ... ...... o e B vean f yean
Expected dividend yield .. . ..................... . 0.00% 0,00%

The Company’s stock options are not transferable, and the actual value of the stock options that ar
employee may realize, if any, will depend on the excess of the market pnce on the date of excrcise over the
exercise price. The Company has based its assumption for stock price volatility on the vanance of weekly
closing prices of the Company's stock (rom its initial offering date 10 the present. The nsk-free rate of retum
used equals the yield on ten-year zero-coupon U.S. Treasury issues on the grant date. No discount was applied
to the value of the grants for non-transferability or risk of forfeiture.

Notes Receivable from Stockholders — As of December 31, 1995 and 996, notes receivable from
stockholders of approximately $1.0 million and $1.1 million were outstanding These notes. included 1
stockholders’ equity, represent advances to certain former officers for the exercise of options. are non-interest
beanng and are payable on the expiration dates of the option grants.

Stock Appreciation Rights — On November |, 1996, MIL adopted a Stock Appreciation Rights Plan,
which was effective as of November 1, 1995, whereby selected employees and agents of MIL may be granted
nghts 1o share in the future appreciation in the value of MIL. Such rights do not represent an equity interest in
MIL. only a right to compensation under the terms of the plan.

MIL retroactively granted 1,160,000 rights under the plan, a1 an exercise pice of $10.00 per nght, on
dates ranging from October 1, 1995 1o October 28. 1996. with vesting penods of 4 yean. Rights under the plan
may not be exercised until the employee has vested in 50% of the grants. As of December 11, 1995 and 1996,
there were 755.000 and 1.240.000 rights outstanding. respectively. None of those nghts were exercisable under
the terms of the plan. MIL had no commitment to make payments under the plan at December 31, 1995 and
1996 and no compensation expense had been recognized because there had been no appreciation in the value
of the rights from the time of issuance to December 31, 1995 and 1996,

Employee Stnck Purchase Plas — Under the 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan ("ESPP”), elipible
employees may subscribe to purchase shares of the Company’s Class A Common Stock through payroll
deductions up 10 10% of eligible compensation. The purchase pnce 15 the lower of 85% of market value at the

of the end of each quaner. The aggregate number of shares purchased by an employee may not
exceed $25.000 of fair market value annually (subject to himitations imposed by Section 423 of the Internal
Reveaue Code). A total of 5.0 million shares are available for purchase under the plan. The plan will
terminate on the tenth anniversary of its adoption. Dunng 1996, 7,360 treasury shares were issued pursuant o
the plan at a price per share of §15.723,

Employee Bengfit Plan — The Company has defined contribution plans pursuant 1o Section 401(k) of
the Internal Revenue Code covering all eligible officers and employees. The Company provides a matching
contribution of $.50 for every $1.00 contributed by the employee up to 4% of each employee's salary. Such
contributions were approximately $287,000, $997.000 and 52.0 million for the nine months ended Decem-
ber 31, 1994 and the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1996, respectively. At December 11, 1996, the

Company had no other pension or postemployment benefit plans.
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

1. Related Party Transactions

At December 31, 1996, Motorola owned spproumately |9% and 100% of the Company’s outstanding
Class A and Class B Common Stock. respectively.

Dunng the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1996, the Company acquired approumately $217.2 mil-
lion and $490.8 million of infrastructure and other equipment, handsets, warranties, rent and serices from
Motorola. At December 31, 1995 and 1996, amounts payable to Motorola, classified within accounts payable.
accrued expense and other, approximated $179.4 million and $61.0 million. Under certain agreements, a3
amended, the Company is committed 10 purchase from Motorola a significant amount of system infrastructure
equipment through 1999. Motorola is the principal supplier of the Company's Dignal Mobile infrastructure
equipment and handsets.

On June 28, 1996 the Company completed the acquisition of certain 800 MHz trunked SMR systems,
located in Hawaii, from Motorola for approximately $5.4 million in cash.

On August 23, 1996, the Company through NIC loaned Grupo $12.0 million. The principal and accrued
interest outstanding as of December J1, 1996 was approximately $3.4 million.

1). Subsequesnt Events

On March 17, 1997, Nextel and Motorola reached agreement on ferms and conditions pursuant to which
Nextel could access up 1o an additional $450.0 million of equipment financing through Motorola. In order 1o
access such additional financing, Nextel would be required to procure certain consents, waivers and/or
participation commitments from a number of third parties, and 10 obtain modifications to the terms of the
Bank and Vendor Credit Ficcilities, the related security documents and the Nextel Indentures and to satisfy
ceriain other conditions.

14.  Quarterly Financial Data (Unsedited)

Firnt Second Third Fourth
(i (housaads ricept por shary amounti)

1%

Revenues ............................... 5 68318 S 77619 5 91040 $ 9596l
Operating loss . . ................... .. ... (146944) (160,420) (159.638) {178.864)
MNetloss ,.................... e A (LIBTI8) (130.028) (148.883) (158.391)
Net loss per common share .. ...... ....... (0.56) {0.58) (0.66) {0.70})
199

Revenues ...... T T .. 5 29501 § 30177 $ 51074 $ 609%)
2 (70.139)  (73.223) (133.440) (150.084)
Netloss................. v 6 (53.199)  (56.982) (102.134) (118.8%0)
Net loss per common share .. ... .. . . (0.50) (0.53) 10.61) (0.62)
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC,
(Parent Ouly)

SCHEDULE | — CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
As of December 11, 1995 and 1996
(dollars in thousands)

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents. . ... i

T L mm——

Total CUMTERT BEBELE . .. ovnennr i cecioinnonnerannsnsnnonss
Property, plant and equipmest. net ... ... . ...
Intangible sssets, net .. ................

Deferred IBCOME LREBS . . ... ....coonvivanionstanssraisiinnnrnns
Investments in and advances to subsidiaries. . ... ..... .. ...
Other assets . e

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities

Accounts payable, accrued u.pluu and otber. .
Current poriion of long-tera ub:
Total current liabilities . .
Long-term debi. .
Commitments nl ultllllldll le II
Steckholders' equity . .

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed financial statements
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§ 204048 % K537
64,685 -
L1 R} |5
151 4.446
269,195 13.298
1.602 6028
587 4,541
12,263 L1110
4063337 4.711.946
65,676 125.796
$4412660 54932719
= =] —_— =
€ 1501 § 81.0%
517 951
35.4%8 §2.041
1.451.961 20471540
1945141 2.808.138
$4432660 549312719
Pt bt t— =LY e ——a——




NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

(Parent Oaly)

SCHEDULE | — CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT — (continued)

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the Nine Moaths Ended December 31, 1994
and the Years Ended Decsmber 31, 1995 and 199

1v%3 1voe

$ 28.29) § B0.5%9
63719 -
1.710 L0

36,442 Bl.od|

(116.0}4) (202.015)
113,501 144,057
23413 BO.5%9
{30) 49

20.850 22630

(15.592)  (60.051)"
46.232 36.514

(dollars in thousands)
1954
Operating expenses
Selling, general and administrative . ... ................... v 511,846
E:penmrul:wdwcmumrpumum ——
Depreciation and amoruzation e 2.03)
13,899
Other income (expense)
Interest ex s (80.445)
Interest income lHJJI! SH l-l! ud IIJI ‘HT hwﬂ . 60.626
Intercompany management fee . . ; 14,811
L T e P e Ea 0
{5.008)
Loss before income tax benefit and equity In net losses of
subsidinrkes . ...... ... (18.907)
Income tax bemefdt .. .................. . .. ... ... . .. ... . . 7,000
Income (loss) h{mqnhyhluh-dwlﬂhﬂu ........ (11,907)
Equiry in net losses of sul sidiaries . . corneaenees _(113,942)
NS DO i e G i o ot L L R A LR e A 5 llﬁ.lﬂ]

J0.640  (21.537)
_(361.808) _($32.483)

i!]]l.lb!.’p !I!H.Dl‘ﬂ}

mmwmnmmmﬂmmnmﬂmumu
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
{Parent Ouly)

SCHEDULE | — CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT — (continued)

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Nise Months Ended Decomber 31, 1994
and the Years Ended Decomber 31, 1995 and 1996
(dollars ln thousands)

[Laa] 19 1994
Cash fiows from operating activities: |
BUBE IO - oeuvavin o g $(125.849) S$(331.165) $(356,010)
Adjustment 10 reconcile net loss to net r.nh p:mhd 'by
{used in) operaung activities ....... T 150,885 334,021 216,417
Net cash provided by (used in) optrllln; activities. ... .. 15,036 285 _(319.603)
Cash flows from investing activithes:
Investments in and advances 1o subsidianes .................. (622.928) (3)5.399) (12).244)
(lncrease) decrease in other assets ... ...............0o00en (6.246) (4.495) 987
Payments for acquisitions, net of cash acquired . ... ............ (13,001)  (48,577) 61.417
Capital expenditures. ... ...covvvvviniiiiviiiiiinaririseses (4,968) (929) (5.951)
Decrease in marketable securities. . e PR 157.576 102.616 65.691
Net cash (used in) provided hy Investing activities ... ... (189.577) (286,780) 7,787
Cash flows [rom fizanciag sctivithes -
Debt financing activities —other ....... ... ...c0ciemieiians (768) (611) 1.96%
Common stock Iasusd .............cocoiiniicniinaenninans 74,685 16,112 108,087
Preferred stock bssued ............0cccoiiiiiinniinraanianes - 300,000 —
Treasury stock issved . ............. i B - - 6,549
Notes receivable — incentive equity pl.u ..................... 14 227 —_
Net cash provided by financing activities. ............... 73931 315,728 116.605
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalests ........... (290.610) 31,804  (195211)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginaing of peried . .. . 462,854 172244 204,048
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period .. ... . ... . ....... §$172.244 § 204048 S B8

The sccompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed financial statements.
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Parent Oaly)

SCHEDULE I — CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT — (continued)
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS

- For accounting policies and other information. see the Notes 1o the Consolidated Financial Statemen.s of

Nextel Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries. included elsewhere berein.
The parent company accounts for its investments in subsidiaries by the equity method of accountng.

-mpu:ntr-umpuyin:nmmbudtwuthﬁﬂmmhﬂwmmnmmpuudm:.

munlidn:dhunudu.:unkuhudhylbemhnﬁmumnupmumumhm

Certain net assets and related operations of the parent company were contributed to a whollv-owned
subsidiary. The accompanying condensed financial statements for 1994 and 1995 have been reclassified as a
result of these contributions.

- The parent company has an agreement with each of its wholly-owned subsidianes whereby the parent

company provides administrative services for each of its subsidiaries and charges the subsidianes a fee
qmm_MmMmhmhpﬂmm-dmhmunmmrm:w 1o the
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE 11 — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

{in thousands)
Ralsscy Charged
lﬁ. Costs —'l' M Balsnee u
of Expesses  Accssats(]) Dedoctioms  End of Peried
Nine Months Ended December 31, 1994
Allowance lor Doubtful Accounts .. ... § 642 $1.139 5§ 1M $ (11%) $ 1.2}
(TS ommmeiz ] EEETCYE e
Year Ended December 31, 1995
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts ....... $1.82) $1.93% $2.518 £01.06%) $ 5212
=-- -3 morre ] s ets e
Year Ended December 31, 1996
Allowance for Doubtlul Accounts .. ... .. p:a: $6,962 $2.4M $(1901;  §$10.7M4
= = ]

(1) Allowances of acquired companies.
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EXHIBIT 3

Managerial and Technical Qualifications



Daniel F, Akerson, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, is a graduate of the United
States Naval Academy and received his M.Sc. from the London School of Economics. Mr.
Akerson has served as Chairman of the Board and CEO for Nextel Communications, Inc. since
March, 1996, and serves as director on the Boards of the American Express Company and
America OnLine, Inc. (AOL).

From 1993 until March, 1996, Mr Akerson served as general pariner of Forstmann Little
& Co., a private investment firm. While at Forstmann Little, he also held the positions of
Chairman of the Board and CEO of General Instrument Corporation, a technology company
acquired by Forstmann Little. From 1983 to 1993, Mr. Akerson held various senior management
positions with MCI Communications Corporation, including President and Chief Operating
Officer.

Timothy M. Donahue, President and Chief Operating Officer, is a graduate of John
Carroll University. Mr. Donahue has served as President and COO of Nextel Communications,
Inc. since January, 1996.

Prior to joining Nextel, Mr. Donahue served as Northeast regional president of AT&T
Wireless Services operations from 1991 to 1996. Mr. Donahue started his career in the
telecommunications indusiry in 1981 as director of sales and marketing for MCI's airsignal
division. He was promoted (o vice president of sales and marketing prior to McCaw’s acquisition
of that division in 1986.

Morgan O'Brien, Vice Chairman, has served as a director of Nextel Communications,
Inc. since co-founding the company in 1987. Since 1987, Mr. O'Brien has served as Vice
Chairman and Chairman of the Nextel Board, and General Counsel to the company.

Mr. O'Brien was with the law firm of Jones, Day, Reavis & Pogue, an international law
firm, from January 1986 to January, 1990, during which time he served as partner-in-charge of
the firm's telecommaunications section from January 1986 until co-founding Nextel in 1987, Mr.
O'Brien also served as a consultant to the firm from January, 1990 to October, 1991, From June
1979 until April 1987, Mr. O'Brien was in private legal practice and represented major
specialized mobile radio (SMR) operators in proceedings before the FCC. From October 1970
to June 1979, he served in a variety of legal and managerial positions with the FCC in the areas
of private radio and radio common carrier administration.



Proposed Tarifl



NXLD COMPANY . .Tlurid; P.S.C. Tariff No. |
d/b/a Nextel Long Distance Title Shee

TITLE SHEET

This tariff applies to the resold long distance interexchange telecommunications services
furnished by NXLD Company, d/b/a Nextel Long Distance ("Carricr®) between one or more
points in the State of Florida. This tariff is on file with the Florida Public Service Commission,
and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, at Carrier's address, 1450 G Street,
N.W., Suite 425, Washington, D.C. 20005, Telephone Number 1-B00-639-6i:1.

lssued: Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Strect, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005



NXLD COMPANY rida P.S.C. Tariff No. |
d/b/a Nexiel Long Distance Original Sheet No. |

CIECK SHEET

The sheets of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective
sheet(s). Original and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original tariff
and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this page.

SHEET REVISION SHEET REVISION
1 Original 15 Original
2 Original 16 Original
3 Original 17 Original
4 Original 18 Original
5 Original 19 Original
6 Original 20 Original
7 Original 21 Original
8 Original 22 Original
9 Original 23 Original
10 Original 24 Original
11 Original 24 Original
12 Original
13 Original
14 Original

. New or revised page.

Issued: Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W ., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005



NXLD COMPANY .

lorida P.5.C. Tariff No. |

d/b/a Nextel Long Distance Original Sheet No. 2
1ABLE OF CONTENTS
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Issued: Effective:

Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary

1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005



NXLD COMPANY . .’Iuridl P.5.C. Tariff No. |
d/b/a Nextel Long Distance Original Sheet No. 3

SYMBOLS

The following arc the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

D -  Delete or Discontinue

I - Change Resulting In An Increase to A Customer's Bill

M -  Moved From Another Tariff Location

N- New

R - Change Resulting In A Reduction to A Customer's Bill

T -  Change In Text or Regulation But No Change In Rate or Charge

TARIFF FORMAT

A.  Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Sheets are
numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff. When
a new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example,
a new sheet added between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

B. Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each
page. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the
Commission. For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 14,
Because of various suspension periods, deferrals, etc. the Commission follows in their
tariff approval process, the most current sheet number on file with the Commission is not
always the tariff page in effect.

Issued: Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D, Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005




NXLD COMPANY . .‘lurid.l P.5.C. Tariff No. |

d/b/a Nextel Long Distance

Original Sheet No. 4

2%

TARIFF FORMAT (Cont'd)

Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level
of coding is subservient to its next higher level:

L
it —

A1
d.1.K.
2.1.1LA.L.
2.1.1.A.1.(n).
2.1.1.A.1.(a).1.
2.1.1.A.1.(a).L.Gi).
2.1.1.A.1.(a).LG).(1).

Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated check sheet
accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with
a cross reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check
sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated
by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on the check sheet if ihese are the
only changes made to it (i.c., the format, etc. remains the same, just revised revision
levels on some pages). The tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if
a particular sheet is the most current on file with the Commission.

Issued:

Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005




NXLD COMPANY "'Iarid.l P.5.C. Tariff No. |

d/b/a Nextel Long Distance

Original Sheet No. §

SECTION 1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Access Line - An arrangement from a local exchange telephone company or other common
carrier, using either dedicated or switched access, which connects a Subscriber’s location

to Carrier's location or switching center.

Affiliatg - A telecommunications service provider affiliated with NXLD Company that
provides Commercial Mobile Radio Service. NXLD’s affiliates that provide Commercial
Mobile Radio Service include Nextel of New York, Inc., Nextel Communications of the
Mid-Atlantic, Inc., Nextel South Corp., Nextel of Texas, Inc., Nextel West Corp., and
Nextel of California, Inc,

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which may be assigned 1o a
Subscriber, to enable Carrier to identify the origin of service User so it may rate and bill
the call. All authorization codes shall be the sole property of Carrier and no Subscriber
shall have any property or other right or interest in the use of any particular authorization
code. Automatic numbering identification (ANI) may be used as or in connection with the
authorization code.

Automatic Numbering Identification (ANI) - A type of signaling provided by a local
exchange telephone company which automatically identifies the local exchange line from
which a call originates.

Carrier or Company - Refers to NXLD Company, d/b/a Nextel Long Distance.
Commercial Mobile Radio Service - Commercial Mobile Radio Service means wircless
radio mobile service as defined pursuant to Section 332 of the Communications Act of
1934, 47 U.S.C.A. § 332.

Commission - Refers to the Florida Public Service Commission.

Commeon Carrier - A company or entity providing telecommunications services to the
public.

Issued:

Effective
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005




NXLD COMPANY . .‘hmh P.S.C. Tariff No. |
d/b/a Nextel Long Distance Original Sheet No. 6

SECTION 1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (Cont'd)

Subscriber/Customer - The person or legal entity which enlers into arrangements for
Carrier's telecommunications services and is responsible for payment of Carrier's services.

Telecommunications - The transmission of voice communications or, subject to the
transmission capabilities of the service, the transmission of data, facsimile, signaling,
metering, or other similar communications.

User - The person(s) utilizing Carrier's services.

Issued: Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005




NXLD COMPANY . rida P.S.C. Tariff No. 1
d/b/a Nextel Long Distance Original Sheet No. 7

SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS
2.1 Application of Tariff

2.1.1 This tariff contains the regulations and rates applicable to intrastate resale
telecommunications services provided by Carrier for telecommunications between
points within the State of Florida. Carrier's services are furnished subject to the
availability of facilities and subject to the terms and conditions of this tariff.

2,1.2 The rates and regulations contained in this tariff apply only to the services
furnished by Carrier and do not apply, unless otherwise specified, to the lines,
facilities, or services provided by a local exchange telephone company or other
common carrier for use in accessing the services of Carrier.

2.1.3 The Subscriber is entitled to limit the use of Carrier's services by Users at the
Subscriber's facilities, and may use other common carriers in addition to or in lieu
of Carrier.

Issued: Effective:
lssued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W ., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005



NXLD COMPANY . ‘lurid.l P.5.C. Tariff No. |

d/b/a Nextel Long Distance

Original Sheet No. 8

SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
Usc of Services

2.2

2.2.1

2.2.2

.23

2.2.4

2:.4.5

2.2.6

Carrier's services may be used for any lawful purpose consistent with the
transmission and switching parameters of the telecommunications lacilities utilized
in the provision of services.

The use of Carrier's services to make calls which might reasonably be expected o
frighten, abuse, torment, or harass another or in such a way as to unreasonably
interfere with use by others is prohibited.

The use of Carrier's services without payment for service or attempting to avoid
payment for service by fraudulent means or devices, schemes, false or invalid
numbers, or false calling or credit cards is prohibited.

Carrier's services are available for use twenty-four hours per day, seven days per
week.

Carrier does not transmit messages pursuant to this tariff, but its services may be
used for that purpose.

Carrier's servic es may be denied for nonpayment of charges or for other violations
of this tariff upon five (5) working days' written notice.

Issued:

Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
23 Liability of Cari

2.3.1 Except as otherwise stated in this section, the liability of Carrier for damages
arising out of either: (1) the furnishing of its services, including but not limited to
mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, or errors, or other defects,
representations, or use of these services, or (2) the failure to furnish its service,
whether caused by acts or omission, shall be limited to the exiension of allowances
to the Customer for interruptions in service as set forth in Section 2.5.

2.3.2 Except for the extension of allowances to the Customer for interruptions in service
as set forth in Section 2.5, Carrier shall not be liable to a Customer or third party
for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, reliance, consequential, exemplary or
punitive damages, including, but not limited to, loss of revenue or profits, for any
reason whatsoever, including, but not limited to, any act or omission, failure to
perform, delay, interruption, failure to provide any service or any failure in or
breakdown of facilities associated with the service.

2.3.3 The liability of Carrier for errors in billing that result in overpayment by the
Customer shall be limited to a credit equal to the dollar amount erroncously billed
or, in the event that payment has been made and service has been discontinued, to
a refund of the am>unt erroncously billed.

Issued: Effective:
Issued by; Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
2.3 Liability of Carrier (Cont’d)

2.3.4 Carrier shall not be liable for any claims for loss or damages involving:

A. Any act or omission of: (1) the Customer, (2) any other entity furnishing
service, equipment or facilities for use in conjunction with services or
facilities provided by Carrier; or (3) common carriers or warchousemen;

B. Any delay or failure of performance or equipment due to causes beyond
Carrier's control, including but not limited to, acts of God, fires, floods,
earthquakes, hurricanes, or other catastrophes; national emergencies,
insurrections, riots, wars or other civil commotions; strikes, lockouts, work
stoppages or other labor difficultics; criminal actions taken against Carrier;
unavailability, failure or malfunction of equipment or facilities provided by
the Customer or third parties; and any law, order, regulation or other
action of any governing authority or agency thereof;

C. Any unlawful or unauthorized use of Carrier's facilities and services;

Issued: Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
Liability of Carricr (Cont'd)

23

234 D.

Libel, slander, invasion of privacy or infringement of patents, trade sccrets,
or copyrights arising from or in connection with the transmission of
communications by means of Carrier-provided facilities or services; or by
means of the combination of Carrier-provided facilities or services with
Customer-provided facilities or services;

Breach in the privacy or security of communications transmitted over
Carrier's facilities:

Changes in any of the facilities, operations or procedures of Carrier that
render any equipment, facilities or services provided by the Customer
obsolete, or require modification or alteration of such equipment, facilities
or services, or otherwise affect their use or performance, except where
reasonable notice is required by Carrier and is not provided to the
Customer, in which event Carrier's liability is limited as set forth in
subsection 2.3.1 of this Section 2.3.

Defacement of or damage to Customer premises resulting from the
furnishing of services or equipment on such premises or the installation or
removal thereof;

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary

1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
2.3 Liability of Carrier (Cont'd)

234 H. Injury to property or injury or death to persons, including claims for
payments made under Workers' Compensation law or under any plan for
employee disability or death benefits, arising out of, or caused by, any act
or omission of the Customer, or the construction, installation, maintenance,
presence, use or removal of the Customer's facilities or equipment
connected, or to be connected to Carrier's facilities;

L. Any intentional, wrongful act of a Carrier employee when such act is not
within the scope of the employee’s responsibilities for Carrier and/or is not
authorized by Carrier;

i 8 Any representations made by Carrier employees that do not comport, or
that are inconsistent, with the provisions of this Tariff;

K. Any act or omission in connection with the provision of 911, E911, or
similar services involving emergencies;

L. Any noncompletion of calls due to network busy conditions;

M.  Any calls not actually attempted to be completed during any period that
service is unavailable.

Issued: Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.3 Liability of Carrier (Cont'd)

2.3.5 Except as otherwise provided for by applicable law or regulations or determined
by a court of competent jurisdiction and unless due to Carrier's negligence, Carrier
shall be indemnified, defended and held harmiess by the Customer or end user
from and against any and all claims, loss, demands, suits, cxpense, or other action
or any liability whatsoever, including attorncy fees, whether suffered, made,
instituted, or asserted by the Customer or by any other party, for any personal
injury to or death of any person or persons, and for any loss, damage or
destruction of any property, including environmental contamination, whether
owned by the Customer or by any other party, caused or claimed 10 have been
caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to operate,
maintenance, presence, condition, location, use or removal of any Carrier or
Customer equipment or facilities or service provided by Carrier.

Issued: Effective
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
2.3 Liability of Carricr (Cont'd)

2.3.6 Carrier assumes no responsibility for the availability or performance of any cable
or satellite systems or related facilities under the control of other entities, or for
other facilities provided by other entities used for service to the Customer, even
if Carrier has acted as the Customer's agent in arranging for such facilities or
services. Such facilities are provided subject to such degree of protection or
nonpreemptibility as may be provided by the other entities.

2.3.7 Any claim of whatever nature against Carrier shall be deemed conclusively to have
been waived unless presented in writing to Carrier within one hundred and eighty
(180) days after the date of the occurrence that gave rise to the claim.

2.3.8 CARRIER MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, STATUTORY
OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE, EXCEPT THOSE EXPRESSLY SET
FORTH HEREIN.

Issued: Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
24 ] ibilitics of the Subscri

2.4.1 The Subscriber is responsible for placing any necessary orders; for complying with
tariff regulations; for the placement of any stickers or tent cards provided by
Carrier or as required by law; and for assuring that Users comply with tariff
regulations, The Subscriber shall ensure compliance with any applicable laws,
regulations, orders or other requirements (as they exist from time to time) of any
governmental entity relating to services provided or made available by the
Subscriber to Users. The Subscriber is also responsible for the payment of charges
for calls originated at the Subscriber's numbers which are not collect, third party,
calling card, or credit card calls.

Issued: Effective
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W ., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
Responsibilitics of the Subscriber (Cont'd)

24

242

243

244

245

24.6

The Subscriber must pay Carrier for replacement or repair of damage to the
equipment or facilities of Carrier caused by negligence or willful act of the
Subscriber, Users, or others, by improper use of the services, or by use of
equipment provided by the Subscriber, Users, or others.

The Subscriber must pay for the loss through theft of any Carrier equipment
installed at Subscriber's premises.

The Subscriber is responsible for payment of the charges set forth in this taniff.

The Subscriber is responsible for compliance with the applicable regulations set
forth in this tariff.

The Subscriber shall indemnify and save Carrier harmless from all liability
disclaimed by Carrier as specified in Section 2.3 above, arising in connection with
the provision of service by Carrier, and shall protect and defend Carrier from any
suits or claims against Carrier and shall pay all expenses and satisfy all judgments
rendered against Carrier in connection herewith. Carrier shall notify the Subscriber
of any suit or claim against Carrier of which it is aware.

Issued:

Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D, Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suile 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.5  Cancellation or Intcrruption of Services
2.5.1 General

A. A service is interrupted when it becomes unusable to the Customer, e.g.,
the Customer is unable to transmit or receive, because of a failure of a
component furnished by Carrier under this tariff,

B. An interruption period begins when the Customer reports a service, facility
or circuit 1o be inoperative and releases it for testing and repair. An
interruption period ends when the service, facility or circuit is operative.

C. If the Customer reports a service, facility or circuit to be inoperative but
declines to release it for testing and repair, the service, facility or circuit
is considered to be impaired but not interrupted. No credit allowances will
be made for a service, facility or circuit considered by Carrier to be

impaired.

Issued: Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
2.5  Cancellation or Interruption of Services (Cont'd)
2.5.2 Limitations on Allowances
No credit allowance will be made for any interruption of service:
A. due to the negligence of, or noncompliance with the provisions of this
Tariff by, any person or entity other than Carrier, including but not limited
to the Customer or other common carriers connected to the service of
Carrier;

B. due to the failure of power, equipment, systems, or services not provided
by Carrier;

C. due to circumstances or causes beyond the control of Carrier;

D. during any period in which the Customer continues to use the service on an
impaired basis,

Issued: Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
Cancellation or Interruption of Services (Cont'd)

2.5.2 Limitations on Allowances (Cont'd)

2.5

B.

during any period when the Customer has released service to Carrier for
maintenance purposes or for implementation of a Customer order for a
change in service arrangements;

that occurs or continues due to the Customer's failure to authorize
replacement of any element of special construction; and

that was not reported to Carrier within thirty (30) days of the date that
service was affected.

2.5.3 Application of Credits for Interruptions of Service

A.

It shall be Customer's obligation to notify Carrier immediately of any
service interruption for which a credit allowance is desired. Before giving
such notice, the Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being
caused by any action or omission by the Customer or by any equipment
furnished by the Customer and connected to the underlying facilities-based
carrier’s facilities.

Credit allowance for the interruption of service which is not due to
Carrier's testing or adjusting, to the Customer, or to failure of channels or
equipment provided by the Customer, are subject to the general liability
provisions set forth in 2.3 herein.

Credits for interruptions of service, for which charges are specified on the
basis of per minute of use, or on the usage of a fraction of a minute, shall
in no event exceed an amount equal to the initial period charge provided for
under this tariff.

SECTION Z. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

Issued:

Effective:

Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
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Washington, D.C. 20005
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2.5 Cancellation or Interruption of Services (Cont’d)

2.5.3 Application of Credits for Interruptions of Service (Cont'd)

D.  Credits for interruptions of service, for which charges are specified on the
basis of monthly usage, that continue for more than twenty-four (24) hours
are as follows:

Credit Formula: Credit = A/Bx C

"A" - outage time in hours
"B" - total days in month
"C" - total monthly charge for affected facility

E. No credit will be allowed for an interruption of service, for which charges
are specified on the basis of monthly usage, which does not endure
continuously for at least twenty-four (24) hours after the time the
Subscriber notifies Carrier of the interruption.

2.6  Billing Arrangements

2.6.1 The Subscriber will either be billed directly by Carrier or its intermediary, or
charges will be included in the Subscriber's regular telephone bill pursuant to
billing and collection agreements established by Carrier or its intermediary with
the applicable telephone company.

2.6.2 Carrier will render bills monthly. Payment is due within thirty (30) days after the
Subscriber's receipt of its bill.

2.7 Validation of Credit

Carrier reserves the right to validate the credit worthiness of Subscribers or Users.

lssued: Effective
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W ., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005



NXLD COMPANY . orida P.S.C. Tariff No. |
d/b/a Nextel Long Distance Original Sheet No. 21

SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.8  Contesied Charges

All bills are presumed accurate, and shall be absolutely binding on the Subscriber unless
wrilten objection is received by Carrier within one hundred and eighty (180) days after
such bills are rendered. In the case of a billing dispute between the Subscriber and Carrier
for service furnished to the Subscriber, which cannol be setiled with muiual satisfaction,
the Subscriber can take the following course of action within one hundred and eighty (180)
days of the billing date:

2.8.1 First, the Subscriber may request, and Carrier will provide, an in-depth review of
the disputed amount. (The undisputed portion and subsequent bills must be paid on
a limely basis or the service may be subject to disconnect. )

2.8.2 Second, if there is still a disagreement about the disputed amount after the
investigation and review by a manager of Carrier, the Subscriber may file an
appropriate complaint with the Florida Public Service Commission. The
Commission's address is:

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Or by contacting Carrier at 1-800-639-6111 during normal business hours.
2.9  Commission Ordered Refunds
Carrier will follow Rule 25-24.490 that incorporates Rule 25.4.114 in calculating

and paying interest and any refund, except deposit refunds, that may be ordered
by the Commission.

Issued: Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suitc 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.9  Billing Entity Conditions
When billing functions on behalf of Carrier are performed by local exchange telephone

companies, or others, the payment conditions and regulations of such companics apply.
including any applicable interest and/or late payment charge conditions,

2.10  Deposits
Carrier will not require deposits from Subscribers.
2.11  Taxes
All federal excise taxes, and State and local sales, use, and similar taxes, are billed as

separate items and are not included in the quoted rates. Gross receipts tax will not be
billed as a separate line item.

Issued: Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suite 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION
Descrioti

il

3.2

33

Carrier provides resold direct-dialed interexchange telecommunications services. Calls are
rated based on the duration of the call.

i.1.1.

M Tel W

This service is available to the Commercial Mobile Radio Service customers of
Affiliate of Carrier. Service is available twenty-four hours a day, three hundred
and sixty-five days a year.

Calculation of Usage Rates

32.1

322

3.2.3

Billing for calls placed over Carrier's network is based on the duration of the call.
Unless otherwise stated herein, calls are billed in one minute initial and one second
additional billing increments, with any fractional portion of a call being rounded
up to the next highest billing increment. Timing begins when the called station is
answered (i.e., when two-way communication, often referred to as "conversation
time," is possible), as determined by standard industry methods generally in use
for ascertaining answer, including hardware answer supervision in which the local
telephone company sends a signal to the switch. A call is terminated when either
party (call=d or calling) hangs up.

Rates are not distance sensitive. As such, mileage bands are not applicable o the
services offered.

Unless otherwise indicated, rates do not vary depending upon day of the week or
the time of day (Day, Evening, and Night/Weekend).

Mini Call Completion R

Carrier will ensure an industry standard blocking rate no greater than P.01.

Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
1450 G Street, N.W., Suile 425
Washington, D.C. 20005
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SECTION 4 - RATE SCHEDULE
Rate Schedules

4.1

The regulations set forth in this section govern the application of rates for services as set
forth in other sections of this tariff.

4.1.1 Message Telecommunications Service

4.2

4.3

4.4

Rate Per Minute
24 hours a day, 7 days a week, $.12
365 days a year

Latc Payment Charge and Returned Check Fee

Carrier may impose a late payment charge not to exceed 1.5% per month (or the
maximum rate allowed by law) on any bill not paid within thirty (30) days of the
receipt. The Subscriber shall be responsible for all costs incurred in the collection
of unpaid charge or in any other action to enforce payments and/or obligations
arising under this tariff. A charge of up to twenty-five (25) dollars ($25.00) will
be imposed for returned checks.

R . f Service CI
Carrier does not impose a charge for restoration of service.

Promotions

Carrier may from time to time offer promotional services, These promotions will

not discriminate among similarly situated Customers and wili be approved by the
Commission with specific starting and ending dates.

lssued:

Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
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SECTION 4 - RATE SCHEDULE

4.5

Special Rates for the Handicapped

In the event that Carrier offers services in addition to Message
Telecommunications Service or if Carrier's services become time-of-day sensitive,

the following language applies:
4.5.1 Directory Assistance

In the event that Carrier provides Directory Assistance, there shall be no charge
for up to fifty (50) calls per billing cycle from lines or trunks serving individuals
with disabilities. Carrier shall charge the prevailing tariff rates for every call in
excess of fifty (50) calls within a billing cycle.

4.5.2 Hearing and Speech Impaired Persons

In the event Carrier’s services become time-of-day sensitive, intrastate toll message
rates for TDD users shall be evening rates for daytime calls and night rates for

evening and night calls.
4.5.3 Telecommunications Relay Service

The charge for intrastate toll calls received from the relay service will be fifty (50)
percent oY of the otherwise applicable rate for a voice nonrelay call except that
where either the calling or called party indicates that either party is both hearing
and visually impaired, the call shall be discounted sixty (60) percent off of the
otherwise applicable rate for a voice nonrelay call. The above discounts apply only
1o time-sensitive elements of a charge for the call and shall not apply to per call
charges such as a credit card surcharge.

Issued:

Effective:
Issued by: Thomas D. Hickey, Assistant Secretary
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Decar Ms. Bayé:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of NXLD Company (“NXLD") are an original and five (5)
copies of NXLD's Application Form for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications
Service within the State of Florida. Also enclosed is a check in the amount of $250,00 to sausfy the
requisite filing fee.
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